Gentner Drummond Oklahoma Attorney General



Annual Report of Private Attorney Contracts

Fiscal Year 2022¹

¹ Pursuant to a recent statutory amendment that became effective on November 1, 2022, Okla. Stat. tit. 74 § 20i states the report will provide information for calendar years, as opposed to fiscal years. Consistent with the previous law and practices in place during the relevant time period, the current report provides information and data for the fiscal year. Beginning with the 2023 report and going forward, information and data will be collected and provided for calendar years.

TABLE 1

STATE AGENCY EXPENDITURES

The following are the total amounts paid by state agencies to private attorneys during FY2022 as reported to the Office of the Attorney General pursuant to Title 74 O.S. \S 20i.

No.	Agency Name	Total Paid
20	Accountancy Board	\$10,025.00
45	Architects, Board of	\$42,600.00
300	Auditor & Inspector, Oklahoma State	\$37,126.99
170	Construction Industries Board	\$23,540.50
185	Corporation Commission	\$42,144.20
131	Corrections, Department of	\$114,268.48
265	Education, State Department	\$56,075.00
515	Employees Retirement System, Oklahoma Public	\$24,840.70
570	Engineers Land Surveyors, Board of Licensure	\$78,893.41
315	Firefighters Pension & Retirement System	\$393,547.86
305	Governor	Not Provided
980	Grand River Dam Authority	\$834,849.43
807	Health Care Authority	\$40,954.45
340	Health, Department of	\$26,250.00
353	Horse Racing Commission	\$13,693.75
405	Human Services, Department of	\$188,061.50
385	Insurance Department	\$5,943.75
678	Judicial Complaints, Council on	\$66,689.82
400	Juvenile Affairs, Office of	\$88,544.16

405	Labor, Department of	\$2,177.50
410	Land Office, Commissioners of the	\$446,786.70
416	Law Enforcement Retirement System	\$172,761.00
509	Long-Term Care Administrators, OK State Board	\$14,984.55
450	Medical Licensure & Supervision, OK Board	\$43,410.00
298	Merit Protection Commission	\$18,700.00
391	Multiple Injury Trust Fund	\$187,583.09
510	Nursing, OK Board	\$216,114.00
633	Oklahoma City Community College	\$11,517.24
680	Oklahoma Department of Veterans Affairs	\$110,447.38
775	Oklahoma State University – Medical Authority	\$42,504.76
10	Oklahoma State University – Stillwater	\$2,595.15
618	Oklahoma Student Loan Authority	\$142,973.06
978	Oklahoma Turnpike Authority	\$282,785.25
090	OMES	\$47,034.82
090	OMES – Risk Management	\$666,727.77
520	Optometry, Board of Examiners in	\$16,972.08
525	Osteopathic Examiners, State Board	\$21,284.25
306	Pardon and Parole Board	\$50,968.14
557	Police Pension & Retirement System	\$228,029.38
585	Public Safety, Department of	\$154,992.05
385e	Real Estate Appraiser Board	\$125,295.80
588	Real Estate Commission, Oklahoma	\$9,097.50
805	Rehabilitation Services, Department of	\$20,034.00
531	Rose State College	\$21,695.00

625	Secretary of State	\$30,000.00
660	Southeastern OK State University	\$57,137.68
695	Tax Commission	\$2,063.50
715	Teachers' Retirement System of Oklahoma	\$143,132.91
092	Tobacco Settlement Endowment Trust	\$8,162.50
566	Tourism and Recreation Department	\$11,183.00
345	Transportation, Department of	\$442,158.82
750	Tulsa Community College	\$79,872.69
320	Wildlife Conservation, Department of	\$4,543.00
	Total FY 2022:	\$5,903,773.57

TABLE 2

AGENCY CONTRACT WITH OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL - FY22

Amount collected during FY 22 from the listed state agencies based upon their contract for legal services with the Office of the Attorney General

No.	Agency Name	Total Paid
309.1	9-1-1 Mgmt Authority	\$1,321.75
022	Abstractors Board	\$14,675.28
20	Accountancy Board	\$14,675.25
060	Aeronautics Commission	\$1,508.75
448	Alcohol & Drug Counsel	\$27,688.44
030	Alcoholic Beverage Laws Enf Comm	\$910.00
045	Architects, Landscape Arch & Reg Int Designers	\$1,691.50
055	Arts Council	\$1,275.00
300	Auditor & Inspector	\$18,569.46
148	Behavioral Health Licensure	\$69,241.56
800	Career & Tech Education	\$102,937.56
105	Central Accounting, Dept. of	\$48,100.56
127	Children & Youth	\$22,813.56
145	Chiropractic Examiners bd advisor	\$15,946.00
170	Construction Industries	\$82,178.88
635	Consumer Credit	\$127.50
190	Cosmetology, State Bd of	\$31,312.56
292	Dept of Enviromental Quality	\$11,238.70
326	Disability Concerns, Office of	\$0.00
265a	Education	\$6,851.00
265	Education - Child Nutrition	\$5,695.00
275	Educational Quality & Acetblty	\$2,001.75
270	Election Board	\$65,696.16
309	Emergency Management	\$2,201.50
296	Ethics Commission	\$331.50
310	Fire Marshall Comm	\$24,918.72
285	Funeral Board	\$68,381.04
340a	Health	\$1,766.68
807	Health Care Authority	\$97,379.16
340	Health Dept - Admin hearing	\$4,611.25
350	Historical Society	\$8,170.00
353	Horse Racing Comm	\$23,654.16
370	Industrial Finance	\$29,350.44
670	J.D. McCarty Center	\$31,312.68
400	Juvenile Affairs, Office of	\$63,600.34
430	Libraries	\$21,805.20
509	Long Term Care	\$57,995.88

435a Lottery Commission \$2,301,25 445 LP Gas (Board) \$10,786,50 450 Medical Licensure & Supervision Board \$268,191,91 342 Medicolegal Investigations \$35,003,16 125 Mines \$8,202,50 475 Motor Vehicle Comm \$16,613,04 477 Narcotics \$1,445,00 510 Nursing, Okla Board \$145,259,32 266 Ok Education Television Authority \$1,636,25 629 OK School Science & Mathemath \$1,810,50 090 OMES - Capital Assets Mgmt, Constr & Prop Div \$127,50 090 OMES - Cantral Purchasing \$59,50 090 OMES Risk Management \$143,268,72 306 Pardon and Parole Board \$25,566,30 560 Pharmacy Board \$102,571,56 619 Physicians Manpower \$4,972,50 563 Private Vocational Schools Bd \$1,062,50 570 Prof Engineers & Land Surveyors \$918,00 575 Psychologists, State Bd of Examiners of	435	Lottery Comm	\$3,720.45
445 LP Gas (Board) \$10,786.50 450 Medical Licensure & Supervision Board \$268,191.91 342 Medicolegal Investigations \$35,003.16 125 Mines \$82,02.50 475 Motor Vchicle Comm \$16,613.04 477 Narcotics \$1,445.00 510 Nursing, Okla Board \$145,259.32 266 Ok Education Television Authority \$1,636.25 629 OK School Science & Mathemath \$1,810.50 090 OMES - Capital Assets Mgmt, Constr & Prop Div \$127.50 090 OMES - Capital Assets Mgmt, Constr & Prop Div \$127.50 090 OMES - Capital Assets Mgmt, Constr & Prop Div \$127.50 090 OMES - Capital Assets Mgmt, Constr & Prop Div \$127.50 090 OMES - Capital Assets Mgmt, Constr & Prop Div \$127.50 090 OMES - Capital Assets Mgmt, Constr & Prop Div \$127.50 090 OMES - Capital Assets Mgmt, Constr & Prop Div \$127.50 090 OMES - Capital Assets Mgmt, Constr & Prop Div \$127.50 619 Pharmacy Board </td <td></td> <td>•</td> <td></td>		•	
450 Medical Licensure & Supervision Board \$268,191.91 342 Medicolegal Investigations \$35,003.16 125 Mines \$8,202.50 475 Motor Vehicle Comm \$16,613.04 477 Narcotics \$1,445.00 510 Nursing, Okla Board \$145,259.32 266 Ok Education Television Authority \$1,636.25 629 OK School Science & Mathemath \$1,810.50 090 OMES - Capital Assets Mgmt, Constr & Prop Div \$127.50 090 OMES - Capital Assets Mgmt, Constr & Prop Div \$127.50 090 OMES Risk Management \$143,268.72 306 Pardon and Parole Board \$25,566.30 560 Pharmacy Board \$102,571.56 619 Physicians Manpower \$4,972.5 563 Private Vocational Schools Bd \$1,062.50 570 Prof Engineers & Land Surveyors \$918.00 575 Psychologists, State Bd of Examiners of \$33,967.20 385 Real Estate Appraiser \$449,6414 58e Real			
342 Medicolegal Investigations \$35,003.16 125 Mines \$8,202.50 475 Motor Vehicle Comm \$16,613.04 477 Narcotics \$1,445.00 510 Nursing, Okla Board \$145,259.32 266 Ok Education Television Authority \$1,636.25 629 OK School Science & Mathemath \$1,1810.50 090 OMES - Capital Assets Mgmt, Constr & Prop Div \$127.50 090 OMES - Capital Assets Mgmt, Constr & Prop Div \$127.50 090 OMES - Capital Assets Mgmt, Constr & Prop Div \$127.50 090 OMES - Capital Assets Mgmt, Constr & Prop Div \$127.50 090 OMES Risk Management \$143,268.72 306 Pardon and Parole Board \$25,566.30 500 Pharmacy Board \$102,571.56 619 Physicians Manpower \$4,972.50 563 Private Vocational Schools Bd \$1,062.50 570 Prof Engineers & Land Surveyors \$918.00 575 Psychologists, State Bd of Examiners of \$33,967.20 <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td>· · · ·</td></t<>			· · · ·
125 Mines			
475 Motor Vehicle Comm \$15,613.04 477 Narcotics \$1,445.00 510 Nursing, Okla Board \$145,259.25 266 Ok Education Television Authority \$1,636.25 629 OK School Science & Mathemath \$1,810.50 090 OMES - Capital Assets Mgmt, Constr & Prop Div \$127.50 090 OMES - Central Purchasing \$9.50 090 OMES Risk Management \$143,268.72 306 Pardon and Parole Board \$25,566.30 560 Pharmacy Board \$102,571.56 619 Physicians Manpower \$4,972.50 563 Private Vocational Schools Bd \$1,062.50 570 Prof Engineers & Land Surveyors \$918.00 575 Psychologists, State Bd of Examiners of \$33,967.20 385 Real Estate Appraiser \$49,641.84 588 Real Estate Comm \$27,101.84 605 Regents for Higher Education \$67,368.12 605 Regents for Higher Education \$34,518.23 805 Rehab Services			·
477 Narcotics \$1,445.00 510 Nursing, Okla Board \$145,259.32 266 Ok Education Television Authority \$1,636.25 629 OK School Science & Mathemath \$1,810.50 090 OMES - Capital Assets Mgmt, Constr & Prop Div \$127.50 090 OMES - Central Purchasing \$59.50 090 OMES Risk Management \$143,268.72 306 Pardon and Parole Board \$25,566.30 560 Pharmacy Board \$102,571.56 619 Physicians Manpower \$4,972.50 563 Private Vocational Schools Bd \$1,062.50 570 Prof Engineers & Land Surveyors \$918.00 575 Psychologists, State Bd of Examiners of \$33,672.20 385 Real Estate Comm \$27,101.88 605 Regents for Higher Education \$67,368.12 605 Regents for Higher Education \$34,518.23 805 Rehab Services \$130,066.08 628 Science/Tech \$62,625.24 625 Secretary of State			
510 Nursing, Okla Board \$145,259.32 266 Ok Education Television Authority \$1,636.25 629 OK School Science & Mathemath \$1,810.50 090 OMES - Capital Assets Mgmt, Constr & Prop Div \$127.50 090 OMES - Central Purchasing \$59.50 090 OMES Risk Management \$143,268.72 306 Pardon and Parole Board \$25,566.30 560 Pharmacy Board \$102,571.56 619 Physicians Manpower \$4,972.50 563 Private Vocational Schools Bd \$1,065.50 570 Prof Engineers & Land Surveyors \$918.00 575 Psychologists, State Bd of Examiners of \$33,967.20 385 Real Estate Comm \$27,101.88 605 Regents for Higher Education \$67,368.12 605 Regents for Higher Education \$34,518.23 805 Rehab Services \$130,066.08 628 Science/Tech \$62,625.24 625 Secretary of State \$9,881.25 675 Self-Insurance Guaranty			
266 Ok Education Television Authority \$1,636.25 629 OK School Science & Mathemath \$1,810.50 090 OMES Capital Assets Mgmt, Constr & Prop Div \$127.50 090 OMES Central Purchasing \$59.50 090 OMES Risk Management \$143,268.72 306 Pardon and Parole Board \$25,566.30 560 Pharmacy Board \$102,571.56 619 Physicians Manpower \$4,972.50 563 Private Vocational Schools Bd \$1,062.50 570 Prof Engineers & Land Surveyors \$918.00 575 Psychologists, State Bd of Examiners of \$33,967.20 385 Real Estate Comm \$27,101.88 605 Regents for Higher Education \$67,368.12 605 Regents for Higher Education \$34,518.23 805 Rehab Services \$130,066.08 628 Science/Tech \$62,625.24 625 Secretary of State \$9,881.25 675 Self-Insurance Guaranty Fund \$2,065.50 622 Social Workers			
629 OK School Science & Mathemath \$1,810.50 090 OMES * Capital Assets Mgmt, Constr & Prop Div \$127.50 090 OMES * Central Purchasing \$59.50 090 OMES Risk Management \$143,268.72 306 Pardon and Parole Board \$25,566.30 560 Pharmacy Board \$102,571.56 619 Physicians Manpower \$4,972.50 563 Private Vocational Schools Bd \$1,062.50 570 Prof Engineers & Land Surveyors \$918.00 575 Psychologists, State Bd of Examiners of \$33,967.20 385 Real Estate Appraiser \$49,641.84 588 Real Estate Comm \$27,101.88 605 Regents for Higher Education \$67,368.12 605 Regents for Higher Education \$34,518.23 805 Rehab Services \$130,066.08 628 Science/Tech \$62,625.24 625 Secretary of State \$9,881.25 675 Self-Insurance Guaranty Fund \$2,065.50 622 Social Workers		<i>C</i> ,	
090 OMES - Capital Assets Mgmt, Constr & Prop Div \$127.50 090 OMES - Central Purchasing \$59.50 090 OMES Risk Management \$143,268.72 306 Pardon and Parole Board \$25,566.30 560 Pharmacy Board \$102,571.56 619 Physicians Manpower \$4,972.50 563 Private Vocational Schools Bd \$1,062.50 570 Prof Engineers & Land Surveyors \$918.00 575 Psychologists, State Bd of Examiners of \$33,967.20 385 Real Estate Appraiser \$49,641.84 588 Real Estate Comm \$27,101.88 605 Regents for Higher Education \$67,368.12 605 Regents for Higher Education \$34,518.23 805 Rehab Services \$130,066.08 628 Science/Tech \$62,625.24 625 Secretary of State \$9,881.25 675 Self-Insurance Guaranty Fund \$2,065.50 622 Social Workers \$25,050.12 346 Space Industry Development Authority		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
090 OMES risk Management \$143,268.72 306 Pardon and Parole Board \$25,566.30 560 Pharmacy Board \$102,571.56 619 Physicians Manpower \$4,972.50 563 Private Vocational Schools Bd \$1,062.50 570 Prof Engineers & Land Surveyors \$918.00 575 Psychologists, State Bd of Examiners of \$33,967.20 385 Real Estate Appraiser \$49,641.84 588 Real Estate Comm \$27,101.88 605 Regents for Higher Education \$67,368.12 605 Regents for Higher Education \$34,518.23 805 Rehab Services \$130,066.08 628 Science/Tech \$62,625.24 625 Secretary of State \$9,881.25 675 Self-Insurance Guaranty Fund \$2,065.50 622 Social Workers \$25,050.12 346 Space Industry Development Authority \$34,190.52 632 Speech Lang Pathology \$11,363.64 803 Statewide Virtual School Bd \$2			
090 OMES Risk Management \$143,268.72 306 Pardon and Parole Board \$25,566.30 560 Pharmacy Board \$102,571.56 619 Physicians Manpower \$4,972.50 563 Private Vocational Schools Bd \$1,062.50 570 Prof Engineers & Land Surveyors \$918.00 575 Psychologists, State Bd of Examiners of \$33,967.20 385 Real Estate Appraiser \$49,641.84 588 Real Estate Comm \$27,101.88 605 Regents for Higher Education \$67,368.12 605 Regents for Higher Education \$34,518.23 805 Rehab Services \$130,066.08 628 Science/Tech \$62,625.24 625 Secretary of State \$9,881.25 675 Self-Insurance Guaranty Fund \$2,065.50 622 Social Workers \$25,050.12 346 Space Industry Development Authority \$34,190.52 632 Speech Lang Pathology \$11,363.60.70 618 Student Loan Authority \$32,			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
306 Pardon and Parole Board \$102,571.56 560 Pharmacy Board \$102,571.56 619 Physicians Manpower \$4,972.50 563 Private Vocational Schools Bd \$1,062.50 570 Prof Engineers & Land Surveyors \$918.00 575 Psychologists, State Bd of Examiners of \$33,967.20 385 Real Estate Appraiser \$49,641.84 588 Real Estate Comm \$27,101.88 605 Regents for Higher Education \$67,368.12 605 Regents for Higher Education \$34,518.23 805 Rehab Services \$130,066.08 628 Science/Tech \$62,625.24 625 Seeretary of State \$9,881.25 675 Self-Insurance Guaranty Fund \$2,065.50 622 Social Workers \$25,050.12 346 Space Industry Development Authority \$34,190.52 632 Speech Lang Pathology \$11,363.64 803 Statewide Virtual School Bd \$28,160.70 618 Student Loan Authority		<u> </u>	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
560 Pharmacy Board \$102,571.56 619 Physicians Manpower \$4,972.50 563 Private Vocational Schools Bd \$1,062.50 570 Prof Engineers & Land Surveyors \$918.00 575 Psychologists, State Bd of Examiners of \$33,967.20 385 Real Estate Appraiser \$49,641.84 588 Real Estate Comm \$27,101.88 605 Regents for Higher Education \$67,368.12 605 Regents for Higher Education \$34,518.23 805 Rehab Services \$130,066.08 628 Science/Tech \$62,625.24 625 Secretary of State \$9,881.25 675 Self-Insurance Guaranty Fund \$2,065.50 622 Social Workers \$25,050.12 346 Space Industry Development Authority \$34,190.52 632 Speech Lang Pathology \$11,363.64 803 Statewide Virtual School Bd \$28,160.70 618 Student Loan Authority \$32,459.67 715 Teacher's Retire System \$		5	
619 Physicians Manpower \$4,972.50 563 Private Vocational Schools Bd \$1,062.50 570 Prof Engineers & Land Surveyors \$918.00 575 Psychologists, State Bd of Examiners of \$33,967.20 385 Real Estate Appraiser \$49,641.84 588 Real Estate Comm \$27,101.88 605 Regents for Higher Education \$67,368.12 605 Regents for Higher Education \$34,518.23 805 Rehab Services \$130,066.08 628 Science/Tech \$62,625.24 625 Secretary of State \$9,881.25 675 Self-Insurance Guaranty Fund \$2,065.50 622 Social Workers \$25,050.12 346 Space Industry Development Authority \$34,190.52 632 Speech Lang Pathology \$11,363.64 803 Statewide Virtual School Bd \$28,160.70 618 Student Loan Authority \$32,459.67 715 Teacher's Retire System \$0.00 772 Tests for Alcohol & Drugs, Bd of			· · · ·
563 Private Vocational Schools Bd \$1,062.50 570 Prof Engineers & Land Surveyors \$918.00 575 Psychologists, State Bd of Examiners of \$33,967.20 385 Real Estate Appraiser \$49,641.84 588 Real Estate Comm \$27,101.88 605 Regents for Higher Education \$67,368.12 605 Regents for Higher Education \$34,518.23 805 Rehab Services \$130,066.08 628 Science/Tech \$62,625.24 625 Secretary of State \$9,881.25 675 Self-Insurance Guaranty Fund \$2,065.50 622 Social Workers \$25,050.12 346 Space Industry Development Authority \$34,190.52 632 Speech Lang Pathology \$11,363.64 803 Statewide Virtual School Bd \$28,160.70 618 Student Loan Authority \$32,459.67 715 Teacher's Retire System \$0.00 772 Tests for Alcohol & Drugs, Bd of \$0.00 092 Tobacco Trust <td< td=""><td></td><td>•</td><td></td></td<>		•	
570 Prof Engineers & Land Surveyors \$918.00 575 Psychologists, State Bd of Examiners of \$33,967.20 385 Real Estate Appraiser \$49,641.84 588 Real Estate Comm \$27,101.88 605 Regents for Higher Education \$67,368.12 605 Regents for Higher Education \$34,518.23 805 Rehab Services \$130,066.08 628 Science/Tech \$62,625.24 625 Secretary of State \$9,881.25 675 Self-Insurance Guaranty Fund \$2,065.50 622 Social Workers \$25,050.12 346 Space Industry Development Authority \$34,190.52 632 Speech Lang Pathology \$11,363.64 803 Statewide Virtual School Bd \$28,160.70 618 Student Loan Authority \$32,459.67 715 Teacher's Retire System \$0.00 772 Tests for Alcohol & Drugs, Bd of \$0.00 092 Tobacco Trust \$19,109.88 566 Tourism \$27,173.76		·	
575 Psychologists, State Bd of Examiners of \$33,967.20 385 Real Estate Appraiser \$49,641.84 588 Real Estate Comm \$27,101.88 605 Regents for Higher Education \$67,368.12 605 Regents for Higher Education \$34,518.23 805 Rehab Services \$130,066.08 628 Science/Tech \$62,625.24 625 Secretary of State \$9,881.25 675 Self-Insurance Guaranty Fund \$2,065.50 622 Social Workers \$25,050.12 346 Space Industry Development Authority \$34,190.52 632 Speech Lang Pathology \$11,363.64 803 Statewide Virtual School Bd \$28,160.70 618 Student Loan Authority \$32,459.67 715 Teacher's Retire System \$0.00 772 Tests for Alcohol & Drugs, Bd of \$0.00 092 Tobacco Trust \$19,109.88 566 Tourism \$27,173.76 345 Transportation \$73.37			
385 Real Estate Appraiser \$49,641.84 588 Real Estate Comm \$27,101.88 605 Regents for Higher Education \$67,368.12 605 Regents for Higher Education \$34,518.23 805 Rehab Services \$130,066.08 628 Science/Tech \$62,625.24 625 Secretary of State \$9,881.25 675 Self-Insurance Guaranty Fund \$2,065.50 622 Social Workers \$25,050.12 346 Space Industry Development Authority \$34,190.52 632 Speech Lang Pathology \$11,363.64 803 Statewide Virtual School Bd \$28,160.70 618 Student Loan Authority \$32,459.67 715 Teacher's Retire System \$0.00 772 Tests for Alcohol & Drugs, Bd of \$0.00 092 Tobacco Trust \$19,109.88 566 Tourism \$27,173.76 345 Transportation \$73.37 740 Treasurer \$150,462.04 978 <td< td=""><td></td><td>•</td><td><u> </u></td></td<>		•	<u> </u>
588 Real Estate Comm \$27,101.88 605 Regents for Higher Education \$67,368.12 605 Regents for Higher Education \$34,518.23 805 Rehab Services \$130,066.08 628 Science/Tech \$62,625.24 625 Secretary of State \$9,881.25 675 Self-Insurance Guaranty Fund \$2,065.50 622 Social Workers \$25,050.12 346 Space Industry Development Authority \$34,190.52 632 Speech Lang Pathology \$11,363.64 803 Statewide Virtual School Bd \$28,160.70 618 Student Loan Authority \$32,459.67 715 Teacher's Retire System \$0.00 772 Tests for Alcohol & Drugs, Bd of \$0.00 092 Tobacco Trust \$19,109.88 566 Tourism \$27,173.76 345 Transportation \$73.37 740 Treasurer \$150,462.04 978 Turnpike Authority \$1,713.87 753 Uni			
605 Regents for Higher Education \$67,368.12 605 Regents for Higher Education \$34,518.23 805 Rehab Services \$130,066.08 628 Science/Tech \$62,625.24 625 Secretary of State \$9,881.25 675 Self-Insurance Guaranty Fund \$2,065.50 622 Social Workers \$25,050.12 346 Space Industry Development Authority \$34,190.52 632 Speech Lang Pathology \$11,363.64 803 Statewide Virtual School Bd \$28,160.70 618 Student Loan Authority \$32,459.67 715 Teacher's Retire System \$0.00 772 Tests for Alcohol & Drugs, Bd of \$0.00 092 Tobacco Trust \$19,109.88 566 Tourism \$27,173.76 345 Transportation \$73.37 740 Treasurer \$150,462.04 978 Turnpike Authority \$1,713.87 753 Uniform Bldg Code \$59,570.28 755 Us			· · · · ·
605 Regents for Higher Education \$34,518.23 805 Rehab Services \$130,066.08 628 Science/Tech \$62,625.24 625 Secretary of State \$9,881.25 675 Self-Insurance Guaranty Fund \$2,065.50 622 Social Workers \$25,050.12 346 Space Industry Development Authority \$34,190.52 632 Speech Lang Pathology \$11,363.64 803 Statewide Virtual School Bd \$28,160.70 618 Student Loan Authority \$32,459.67 715 Teacher's Retire System \$0.00 772 Tests for Alcohol & Drugs, Bd of \$0.00 092 Tobacco Trust \$19,109.88 566 Tourism \$27,173.76 345 Transportation \$73.37 740 Treasurer \$150,462.04 978 Turnpike Authority \$1,713.87 753 Uniform Bldg Code \$59,570.28 755 Used Motor Vehicle \$7,403.64		Regents for Higher Education	
805 Rehab Services \$130,066.08 628 Science/Tech \$62,625.24 625 Secretary of State \$9,881.25 675 Self-Insurance Guaranty Fund \$2,065.50 622 Social Workers \$25,050.12 346 Space Industry Development Authority \$34,190.52 632 Speech Lang Pathology \$11,363.64 803 Statewide Virtual School Bd \$28,160.70 618 Student Loan Authority \$32,459.67 715 Teacher's Retire System \$0.00 772 Tests for Alcohol & Drugs, Bd of \$0.00 092 Tobacco Trust \$19,109.88 566 Tourism \$27,173.76 345 Transportation \$73.37 740 Treasurer \$150,462.04 978 Turnpike Authority \$1,713.87 753 Uniform Bldg Code \$59,570.28 755 Used Motor Vehicle \$7,403.64	605		
628 Science/Tech \$62,625.24 625 Secretary of State \$9,881.25 675 Self-Insurance Guaranty Fund \$2,065.50 622 Social Workers \$25,050.12 346 Space Industry Development Authority \$34,190.52 632 Speech Lang Pathology \$11,363.64 803 Statewide Virtual School Bd \$28,160.70 618 Student Loan Authority \$32,459.67 715 Teacher's Retire System \$0.00 772 Tests for Alcohol & Drugs, Bd of \$0.00 092 Tobacco Trust \$19,109.88 566 Tourism \$27,173.76 345 Transportation \$73.37 740 Treasurer \$150,462.04 978 Turnpike Authority \$1,713.87 753 Uniform Bldg Code \$59,570.28 755 Used Motor Vehicle \$7,403.64	805		. ,
625 Secretary of State \$9,881.25 675 Self-Insurance Guaranty Fund \$2,065.50 622 Social Workers \$25,050.12 346 Space Industry Development Authority \$34,190.52 632 Speech Lang Pathology \$11,363.64 803 Statewide Virtual School Bd \$28,160.70 618 Student Loan Authority \$32,459.67 715 Teacher's Retire System \$0.00 772 Tests for Alcohol & Drugs, Bd of \$0.00 092 Tobacco Trust \$19,109.88 566 Tourism \$27,173.76 345 Transportation \$73.37 740 Treasurer \$150,462.04 978 Turnpike Authority \$1,713.87 753 Uniform Bldg Code \$59,570.28 755 Used Motor Vehicle \$7,403.64	628	Science/Tech	
675 Self-Insurance Guaranty Fund \$2,065.50 622 Social Workers \$25,050.12 346 Space Industry Development Authority \$34,190.52 632 Speech Lang Pathology \$11,363.64 803 Statewide Virtual School Bd \$28,160.70 618 Student Loan Authority \$32,459.67 715 Teacher's Retire System \$0.00 772 Tests for Alcohol & Drugs, Bd of \$0.00 092 Tobacco Trust \$19,109.88 566 Tourism \$27,173.76 345 Transportation \$73.37 740 Treasurer \$150,462.04 978 Turnpike Authority \$1,713.87 753 Uniform Bldg Code \$59,570.28 755 Used Motor Vehicle \$7,403.64	625	Secretary of State	
346 Space Industry Development Authority \$34,190.52 632 Speech Lang Pathology \$11,363.64 803 Statewide Virtual School Bd \$28,160.70 618 Student Loan Authority \$32,459.67 715 Teacher's Retire System \$0.00 772 Tests for Alcohol & Drugs, Bd of \$0.00 092 Tobacco Trust \$19,109.88 566 Tourism \$27,173.76 345 Transportation \$73.37 740 Treasurer \$150,462.04 978 Turnpike Authority \$1,713.87 753 Uniform Bldg Code \$59,570.28 755 Used Motor Vehicle \$7,403.64	675	Self-Insurance Guaranty Fund	
632 Speech Lang Pathology \$11,363.64 803 Statewide Virtual School Bd \$28,160.70 618 Student Loan Authority \$32,459.67 715 Teacher's Retire System \$0.00 772 Tests for Alcohol & Drugs, Bd of \$0.00 092 Tobacco Trust \$19,109.88 566 Tourism \$27,173.76 345 Transportation \$73.37 740 Treasurer \$150,462.04 978 Turnpike Authority \$1,713.87 753 Uniform Bldg Code \$59,570.28 755 Used Motor Vehicle \$7,403.64	622	Social Workers	\$25,050.12
632 Speech Lang Pathology \$11,363.64 803 Statewide Virtual School Bd \$28,160.70 618 Student Loan Authority \$32,459.67 715 Teacher's Retire System \$0.00 772 Tests for Alcohol & Drugs, Bd of \$0.00 092 Tobacco Trust \$19,109.88 566 Tourism \$27,173.76 345 Transportation \$73.37 740 Treasurer \$150,462.04 978 Turnpike Authority \$1,713.87 753 Uniform Bldg Code \$59,570.28 755 Used Motor Vehicle \$7,403.64	346	Space Industry Development Authority	
618 Student Loan Authority \$32,459.67 715 Teacher's Retire System \$0.00 772 Tests for Alcohol & Drugs, Bd of \$0.00 092 Tobacco Trust \$19,109.88 566 Tourism \$27,173.76 345 Transportation \$73.37 740 Treasurer \$150,462.04 978 Turnpike Authority \$1,713.87 753 Uniform Bldg Code \$59,570.28 755 Used Motor Vehicle \$7,403.64	632	Speech Lang Pathology	
715 Teacher's Retire System \$0.00 772 Tests for Alcohol & Drugs, Bd of \$0.00 092 Tobacco Trust \$19,109.88 566 Tourism \$27,173.76 345 Transportation \$73.37 740 Treasurer \$150,462.04 978 Turnpike Authority \$1,713.87 753 Uniform Bldg Code \$59,570.28 755 Used Motor Vehicle \$7,403.64	803	Statewide Virtual School Bd	\$28,160.70
772 Tests for Alcohol & Drugs, Bd of \$0.00 092 Tobacco Trust \$19,109.88 566 Tourism \$27,173.76 345 Transportation \$73.37 740 Treasurer \$150,462.04 978 Turnpike Authority \$1,713.87 753 Uniform Bldg Code \$59,570.28 755 Used Motor Vehicle \$7,403.64	618	Student Loan Authority	\$32,459.67
092 Tobacco Trust \$19,109.88 566 Tourism \$27,173.76 345 Transportation \$73.37 740 Treasurer \$150,462.04 978 Turnpike Authority \$1,713.87 753 Uniform Bldg Code \$59,570.28 755 Used Motor Vehicle \$7,403.64	715	Teacher's Retire System	\$0.00
566 Tourism \$27,173.76 345 Transportation \$73.37 740 Treasurer \$150,462.04 978 Turnpike Authority \$1,713.87 753 Uniform Bldg Code \$59,570.28 755 Used Motor Vehicle \$7,403.64	772	Tests for Alcohol & Drugs, Bd of	\$0.00
345 Transportation \$73.37 740 Treasurer \$150,462.04 978 Turnpike Authority \$1,713.87 753 Uniform Bldg Code \$59,570.28 755 Used Motor Vehicle \$7,403.64	092	Tobacco Trust	\$19,109.88
740 Treasurer \$150,462.04 978 Turnpike Authority \$1,713.87 753 Uniform Bldg Code \$59,570.28 755 Used Motor Vehicle \$7,403.64	566	Tourism	\$27,173.76
978 Turnpike Authority \$1,713.87 753 Uniform Bldg Code \$59,570.28 755 Used Motor Vehicle \$7,403.64	345	Transportation	\$73.37
753 Uniform Bldg Code \$59,570.28 755 Used Motor Vehicle \$7,403.64	740	Treasurer	\$150,462.04
753 Uniform Bldg Code \$59,570.28 755 Used Motor Vehicle \$7,403.64	978	Turnpike Authority	\$1,713.87
	753		\$59,570.28
790 Veterinary Medical Examrs \$73.539.84	755	Used Motor Vehicle	\$7,403.64
ψ 1 3,0 3 0 1 0 1	790	Veterinary Medical Examrs	\$73,539.84
835 Water Resources Board \$63,231.00	835	Water Resources Board	\$63,231.00
320 Wildlife Conservation \$73,539.84	320	Wildlife Conservation	\$73,539.84

865	Workers' Comp Comm		\$19,781.28
		TOTAL:	\$2,799,510.02

Contents

Architects, Board of	3
Auditor & Inspector, Oklahoma State	4
Construction Industries Board	5
Corporation Commission, Oklahoma	6
Corrections, Department of	7
Education, State Department	8
Employees Retirement System, Oklahoma Public	9
Engineers Land Surveyors, Board of Licensure for Professional	10
Firefighters Pension & Retirement System	10
Governor	11
Grand River Dam Authority	13
Health Care Authority	17
Health, Department of	19
Horse Racing Commission	19
Human Services, Department of	20
Insurance Department	22
Judicial Complaints, Council on	23
Juvenile Affairs, Office of	24
Labor, Department of	24
Land Office, Commissioners of the	25
Law Enforcement Retirement System, Oklahoma	27
Long-Term Care Administrators, Oklahoma State Board of Examiners for	28
Medical Licensure and Supervision - OK Board of	28
Merit Protection Commission	29
Multiple Injury Trust Fund	30
Nursing, Board of	32
Oklahoma City Community College	33
Oklahoma Deptment of Veterans Affairs	34
Oklahoma State University - Medical Authority	35
Oklahoma State University - Stillwater	35
Oklahoma Student Loan Authority	36

Oklahoma Turnpike Authority	36
OMES	40
OMES - Risk Management	41
Optometry, Board of Examiners in	181
Osteopathic Examiners, State Board	181
Pardon and Parole Board	182
Police Pension & Retirement System	183
Public Safety, Department of	184
Real Estate Appraiser Board	185
Real Estate Commission, Oklahoma	186
Rehabilitation Services, Department of	186
Rose State College	187
Secretary of State	187
Southeastern OK State University	187
Tax Commission	188
Teachers' Retirement System of OK	189
Tobacco Settlement Endowment Trust	190
Tourism and Recreation Department	190
Transportation, Department of	191
Tulsa Community College	211
Wildlife Conservation, Department of	212

Accountancy Board

Contract Number: A-21 051
Attorney: Randall K. Calvert
Law Firm: Calvert Law Firm

Description of Contract: To act as special prosecutor in administrative proceedings before the seven-member Oklahoma Accountancy Board.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: The AAG serves as legal counsel to the OAB. To be prosecutor and counsel gives the appearance of a conflict. See 59 O.S. §15.23.

Contract Amount: \$150,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$118.00 Amount Paid: \$10,025.00

Architects, Board of

Contract Number: A-19 057-M4-A Attorney: J. Bradley Klepper

Law Firm: J. Bradley Klepper, PLLC

Description of Contract: To provide legal service on a continual basis as "in-house" counsel to the Board. Mr. Kleppler is not only an attorney but he is also a licensed architect.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: We do not have a staff attorney.

Contract Amount: \$21,600.00

Hourly Rate: Flat rate of \$1,800.00 per month

Amount Paid: \$21,600.00

Architects, Board of

Contract Number: A-16 046-M4-A Attorney: Michael D. McClintock

Law Firm: McAfee & Taft

Description of Contract: Additional Legal Services are needed. Board Attorney is not allowed to serve as counsel to the Board and as Prosecutor.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: We do not have in-house council and our current contracted counsel is J. Bradley Klepper.

Contract Amount: \$10,5000.00

Hourly Rate: Flat rate of \$1,750.00 per month

Amount Paid: \$21,000.00

Auditor & Inspector, Oklahoma State

Contract Number: A-23 029 Attorney: Heidi Jo Long

Law Firm: Edinger Leonard & Blakley PLLC

Description of Contract: Hall vs Byrd, Oklahoma County District Court Case #CV-2022-388. Also hired on an as-needed basis.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: State Auditor's Office does not have any inhouse or staff attorneys for these matters.

Contract Amount: \$30,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$275.00 Amount Paid: \$11,592.50

Auditor & Inspector, Oklahoma State

Contract Number: F-21 051-M0 Attorney: Jeri D. Holmes

Law Firm: Nonprofit Solutions PC

Description of Contract: Nonprofit Solutions will be advising on audit issues regarding the nonprofit tax structure of Epic Charter Schools. These services are necessary for part 2 of the audit requested by Governor Stitt.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: SAI has no in-house resources for this project.

Contract Amount: \$10,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$295.00 Amount Paid: \$11,734.40

Auditor & Inspector, Oklahoma State

Contract Number:

Attorney:

Law Firm: Glen Coffey & Associates

Description of Contract:

Circumstances Necessitating Contract:

Contract Amount: Not provided.
Hourly Rate: Not provided.
Amount Paid: \$13,800.09

Construction Industries Board

Contract Number: A-22 037-M0

Attorney: Marc Edwards, C. Eric Davis

Law Firm: Phillips Murrah, PC

Description of Contract: To provide services in prosecution of violations of the Acts under the authority of the Construction Industries Board to prevent prohibited dual roles and avoid claims of conflict of interest.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: The agency does not have in-house counsel. This additional counsel brings greater experience in administrative and construction law at a lower cost.

Contract Amount: \$47,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$250.00 Amount Paid: \$22,178.00

Construction Industries Board

Contract Number: F-21 136 Attorney: Michael Mitchelson Law Firm: Michael Mitchelson

Description of Contract: To provide administrative law judge services for assigned cases.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: The agency does not have an in-house or staff attorney.

Contract Amount: \$5,813.00 Hourly Rate: \$125.00 Amount Paid: \$187.50

Construction Industries Board

Contract Number: F-21 137 Attorney: James A. Slayton Law Firm: James A. Slayton, PC

Description of Contract: To provide administrative law judge services for assigned cases.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: The agency does not have an in-house or staff attorney.

Contract Amount: \$3,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$125.00 Amount Paid: \$1,175.00

Corporation Commission, Oklahoma

Contract Number: A-19 060-M0-B

Attorney: David W. Lee Law Firm: Riggs Abney

Description of Contract: Counsel provides Agency representation in a federal court action alleging violations of the Rehabilitation Act, Title 42 U.S.C. §1981, and Title VII (discrimination) based on the termination of an employee.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Lack of expertise and personnel.

Contract Amount: \$90,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$125.00 Amount Paid: \$6,125.50

Corporation Commission, Oklahoma

Contract Number: A-19 032-B Attorney: Charles Greenough Law Firm: McAfee & Taft

Description of Contract: Representation of the OCC in connection with In re Nichols Brothers, Inc., et al, Case No. 18-11123 (Jointly Administered) United States Bankruptcy Court for the Northern District of Oklahoma.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Need high level bankruptcy expertise and experience in the venue of the court proceedings (Northern District of Oklahoma).

Contract Amount: \$50,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$325.00 Amount Paid: \$6,314.50

Corporation Commission, Oklahoma

Contract Number: A-22 006 Attorney: Andrew W. Lester Law Firm: Spencer Fane LLP

Description of Contract: Representing Commissioner Hiett, being sued in his official capacity, in Reynolds v Hiett, Oklahoma Supreme Court Case No 119686.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Lack of expertise in an original proceeding in quo warranto vs. a single commissioner of a three commissioner agency.

Contract Amount: \$30,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$448.00 Amount Paid: \$29,704.20

Corrections, Department of

Contract Number: A-21 014-M0
Attorney: Timothy J. Sullivan
Lord Figure: Cable Cottons

Law Firm: GableGotwals

Description of Contract: Civil litigation is necessary to resolve the ongoing question of which costs are allowed under 57 O.S. §38. Representation will consist of representation in CV-2020-1476, including appeals if needed.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: This issue/case has and is expected to continue to require resources beyond which in-house counsel are equipped to handle while continuing to manage current dockets handled by in-house counsel.

Contract Amount: Not provided.

Hourly Rate: \$240.00 Amount Paid: \$110,320.48

Corrections, Department of

Contract Number: A-22 029 Attorney: Larry D. Ottaway

Law Firm: Foliart Huff Ottaway & Bottom

Description of Contract: Oklahoma Western District Court case number 19-CV-00470-G, naming the department of corrections and multiple employees by name. Representation will consist of representing two of the named defendants in the case, Hays and Noble, due to a potential conflict in the AG representing all named defendants.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: This case is expected to require resources beyond which in-house counsel are equipped to handle while continuing to manage the docket of cases handled by in-house counsel and the other matters that in-house counsel are required to address as well as in house counsel potentially sharing the same conflict as the AG.

Contract Amount: Undetermined - Litigation

Hourly Rate: \$250.00 Amount Paid: \$3,948.00

Education, State Department

Contract Number: A-22 038-A

Attorney: Travis Jett

Law Firm: Hodgden Law Firm

Description of Contract: General representation of the State Board of Education, including State Board meetings and matters in between meetings.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: The State Board of Education desired to have legal counsel that is separate and apart from the in-house counsel with the State Department of Education.

Contract Amount: \$75,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$250.00 Amount Paid: \$55,850.00

Education, State Department

Contract Number: F-22 036 Attorney: Gay A. Tudor Law Firm: Gay A. Tudor

Description of Contract: FY-22 Contract for Administrative Law Judge to conduct administrative hearings for the Oklahoma State Board of Education.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Conflict of Interest

Contract Amount: \$9,750.00 Hourly Rate: \$150.00 Amount Paid: \$225.00

Employees Retirement System, Oklahoma Public

Contract Number: A-20 021-C Attorney: Robert L. Gauss Law Firm: Ice Miller, LLP

Description of Contract: Internal Revenue Code and Treasury Regulation compliance for all retirement plans administered by the Agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Requires expertise in the Internal Revenue Code and Treasury Regulations as they relate to public retirement plans.

Contract Amount: \$59,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$650.00 Amount Paid: \$24,840.70

Engineers Land Surveyors, Board of Licensure for Professional

Contract Number: A-21 048

Attorney: Robert A. Manchester

Law Firm: Robert A. Manchester, IV, PC

Description of Contract: Enforcement of 59 O.S. §475.1 et seq. Handle complaints filed and prosecute cases at administrative hearings, concerning violations of statues and rules under this Board's jurisdiction.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: We do not employ in-house or staff attorneys, and do not have a need to do so.

Contract Amount: \$125,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$175.00 Amount Paid: \$78,893.41

Firefighters Pension & Retirement System

Contract Number: A-22 007 Attorney: Cindy S. Birley

Law Firm: Davis Graham & Stubbs LLP

Description of Contract: 11 O.S. §100.6 requires this Pension System to retain Legal Counsel with the Board to set compensation. Cindy Birley as general counsel of the Board represents the Board and the System in all federal Tax Matters.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: The State Board elected to exercise its authority to use outside counsel.

Contract Amount: \$150,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$485.00 Amount Paid: \$139,473.00

Firefighters Pension & Retirement System

Contract Number: A-21 010-A Attorney: Marc Edwards Law Firm: Phillips Murrah, PC **Description of Contract:** 11 O.S. §49-100.6 requires the Pension System to retain legal counsel with the Board to set compensation. Marc Edwards as general counsel of the Board represents the Board and the System in all legal matters.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: The State Board elected to exercise its authority to use outside counsel.

Contract Amount: \$400,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$299.00 Amount Paid: \$254,074.86

Governor

Contract Number:

Attorney: W. Kirk Turner Law Firm: McAfee and Taft

Description of Contract: Rhoades, et al, v. the State of Oklahoma ex rel Governor Kevin Stitt, CJ-2020-3075 removed to the United States District Court for the Western District of Oklahoma, Case No. CIV-20 761-R

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: The Governor has filed a motion for summary judgment, discovery is still underway.

Contract Amount: Unknown Hourly Rate: \$375.00

Amount Paid: Not provided

Governor

Contract Number: A-22 039 Attorney: Robert McCampbell Law Firm: Gable Gotwals

Description of Contract: The Office of the Governor has engaged GableGotwals regarding the Notice of Tort Claim, dated February 8, 2022, regarding Lawrence Paul Anderson and potential litigation related to those claims and factual allegations (the "Matter"). This engagement does not included GableGotwals representing the Office of the Governor in other legal matters.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: We believe there is likely a conflict of interest because the AG's office will presumably be representing the Pardon and Parole Board and we likely have legal positions that differ in nature.

Contract Amount: \$133,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$350.00 Amount Paid: Not provided.

Governor

Contract Number: A-23 027 Attorney: A.J. Ferate

Law Firm: Spencer Fane LLP

Description of Contract: The firm will provide representation (defense) to the Governor in Van Schuyver and Costilow v. Stitt, Case No. CIV-22-663, a matter brought by former OVA Commissioners. Their allegations/claims are contained in the federal Complaint previously provided to the AG's office. The firm will also provide representation (defense) to a recent gubernatorial appointee to the OVA Commission Robert Allen Jr., in The Oklahoma Military Order of the Purple Heart, et al. v. Allen, Case No. CV-22-1551. The allegations/claims are contained in the Petition previously provided to the AG's office. The proposed contract is also attached.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: The Office of the General Counsel does not have the time/bandwidth necessary to provide full and appropriate attention to the litigation.

Contract Amount: \$50,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$275.00 Amount Paid: Not provided.

Governor

Contract Number: A-23 030 Attorney: Jeffrey B. Wall

Law Firm: Sullivan & Cromwell, LLp

Description of Contract: The firm will be providing legal advice and assistance in connection with the pending litigation in Cherokee Nation v. US Department of the Interior, No. 1:20-CV-2167 (D.D.C) and such other services as deemed appropriate.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: This is a highly complex matter necessitating the use of outside counsel who possesses unique experience related to the subject matter of the litigation and who is licensed to practice law in the federal venue in which the matter was filed against the State.

Contract Amount: \$30,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$1,195.00 Amount Paid: Not provided

Grand River Dam Authority

Contract Number: A-09 212-M0-T + U

Attorney: Joseph R. Farris

Law Firm: Franden Farris Quillin Goodnight

Description of Contract: Representation of GRDA in the City of Miami, OK v GRDA case, Ottawa Co. CJ-08-619, as well as flooding claims for 2008-2010. See attached.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: GRDA does not have sufficient personnel to manage this class action lawsuit.

Contract Amount: \$350,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$300.00 Amount Paid: \$15,542.07

Grand River Dam Authority

Contract Number: A-22 018-M0

Attorney: Ryan Pittman Law Firm: GableGotwals

Description of Contract: This firm will provide counsel regarding an investigation being conducted by OSHA and the State of Oklahoma into a fatal accident that occurred on May 13, 2021 at Kerr Dam.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Sufficient personnel are not on staff to handle this matter.

Contract Amount: \$50,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$395.00 Amount Paid: \$3,201.50

Grand River Dam Authority

Contract Number: A-19 055-M0-B

Attorney: Steven Turner

Law Firm: Hawkins, Delafield & Wood

Description of Contract: This firm provides representation regarding tax-exempt debt issues, compliance with outstanding bond covenants, and a potential bond refunding. The areas of representation are more detailed in the attached engagement letter.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: The area of specialized expertise is not available from staff attorneys.

Contract Amount: \$205,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$760.00 Amount Paid: \$5,129.98

Grand River Dam Authority

Contract Number: F-19 174-M0-B Attorney: Richard D. James

Law Firm: Morrow, Watson and James

Description of Contract: This firm performs work in relationship to the relicensing of the Pensacola Project.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: There is a lack of sufficient staff attorneys to handle this matter.

Contract Amount: \$18,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$300.00 Amount Paid: \$1,000.00

Grand River Dam Authority

Contract Number: A-21 038-M0

Attorney: Kim Richie

Law Firm: Ritchie Rock & McBride

Description of Contract: The GRDA often has the need for a local attorney in Eastern Oklahoma to handle matters involving real and personal property. At the

present time, we need to bring a quiet title action in Adair County involving property that we recently acquired. Mr. Ritchie is a lawyer in Pryor who specializes in property law and we want him to handle that matter, as well as other similar actions that may arise involving real and personal property.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: There is a lack of sufficient staff attorneys to handle this matter.

Contract Amount: \$30,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$175.00 Amount Paid: \$1,640.25

Grand River Dam Authority

Contract Number: A-17 057-M0-E

Attorney: Kim Richie

Law Firm: Ritchie Rock & McBride

Description of Contract: This firm provides representation in the Beau D. Hughes v. GRDA case.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: A staff attorney will be working on this matter; however, Mr. Ritchie will serve as lead counsel in this litigation due to his extensive experience in this area.

Contract Amount: \$35,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$175.00 Amount Paid: \$16,616.50

Grand River Dam Authority

Contract Number: A-22 021-M0 Attorney: Jonathan Schneider

Law Firm: Stinson LLC

Description of Contract: This firm will provide representation concerning issues involving the Southwest Power Pool and the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: These matters require specialized expertise.

Contract Amount: \$50,000.00 **Hourly Rate:** \$735.00

Amount Paid: \$16,850.00

Grand River Dam Authority

Contract Number: A-18 066-M0-E + F +

Attorney: Charles R. Sensiba Law Firm: Troutman Pepper

Description of Contract: This firm provides representation concerning federal licensing and other regulatory obligations associated with the Pensacola Project, Markham Ferry Project, and the Salina Pumped Storage Project. The scope of representation is expanded on the attached letter agreement dated March 19, 2018.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: These matters require specialized expertise.

Contract Amount: \$1,800,000.00

Hourly Rate: \$450.00 Amount Paid: \$730,030.91

Grand River Dam Authority

Contract Number: A-15 013-M0-L + M

Attorney: Britt Fleming

Law Firm: Van Ness Feldman

Description of Contract: Legal counsel with respect to environmental and system capacity additions and upgrade at the Coal Fired Complex.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: These matters require specialized expertise.

Contract Amount: \$1,300,000.00

Hourly Rate: \$425.00 Amount Paid: \$32,422.50

Grand River Dam Authority

Contract Number: A-21 052-M0

Attorney: Scott Wood

Law Firm: Wood, Puhl and Wood PLLC

Description of Contract: Mr. Wood will represent various GRDA employees in connection with an investigation by the Occupational Safety and Health Administration concerning an incident that occurred at Kerr Dam in Mayes County, Oklahoma, on May 13, 2021. Additionally, Mr. Wood will represent GRDA and its police officers in claims and litigation alleging civil rights violations and/or breach of duty. Assistance may be provided in the review and modification of police department policies.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Mr. Wood is a subject matter expert in the area of civil rights defense of police officers and police departments.

Contract Amount: \$30,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$250.00 Amount Paid: \$12,142.72

Health Care Authority

Contract Number: A-22 008-M0 Attorney: Robert G. McCampbell

Law Firm: GableGotwals

Description of Contract: GableGotwals Counsel will advise the OHCA and Kevin Corbett, in his official capacity as CEO, to handle the Aetna Bid Protest, Administrative Appeal number 21-078 before the OHCA for the period beginning May 4, 2021. GableGotwals Counsel will provide any and all legal representation to defend the OHCA and Kevin Corbett, in his official capacity as CEO, in Administrative Appeal number 21-078, through final resolution of the batter by Order, Judgment and/or Settlement. GableGotwals Counsel will provide regular status updates to the OHCA and Kevin Corbett.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Due to the issues and parties involved, the decision was made to pursue outside counsel, after consultation with General Hunter. GableGotwals has significant experience in health services contracting and appellate matters. General Hunter has advised that the OAG will not be representing the OHCA and Kevin Corbett in this matter. GableGotwals has been approved for representation of the OHCA and Kevin Corbett in this case by General Hunter.

Contract Amount: \$150,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$350.00 Amount Paid: \$1,765.00

Health Care Authority

Contract Number: A-22 030-M1

Attorney: Andre Caldwell, Collin McCarthy

Law Firm: Ogletree Deakins

Description of Contract: Ogletree, Deakins, Nash, Smoak & Stewart, P.C. will represent OHCA in up to five (5) cases alleging discrimination by former OHCA employees. The representation will include answering petitions, conducting discovery, filing motions and handling trials. Representation may be in state and/or federal courts. Ogletree, Deakins, Nahs, Smoak & Stewart, P.C. will provide regular status updates to OHCA.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Further the legal unit has two unfilled attorney_ positions and due to the level of the decision makers involved, out side. This comes at a time when OHCA is involved in numerous cases in administrative, state, federal and appellate courts. Additionally, it is possible OHCA attorneys may be called as witnesses in one or more of the cases for which the OHCA is requesting outside counsel. OHCA requested assistance from the AG's office. The AG's office does not currently have the capacity to offer representation of the OHCA in these employment discrimination and retaliation matters.

Contract Amount: \$186,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$375.00 Amount Paid: \$34,438.20

Health Care Authority

Contract Number: A-19 062-A Attorney: Kendra Doty

Law Firm: Brown & Peisch LLP

Description of Contract: a. represents the OHCA in complex Federal administration litigation regarding Federal disallowances before the Departmental Appeals Board as well as appeals to the Federal circuit. B. Provides service brief filings

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: With respect to the AG's office Federal disallowances are highly complex areas of aw and require expertise the AG's office does not currently possess.

Contract Amount: \$30,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$395.00 Amount Paid: \$4,751.25

Health, Department of

Contract Number:

Attorney: Michael Mitchelson Law Firm: Michael Mitchelson

Description of Contract: ALJ

Circumstances Necessitating Contract:

Contract Amount: \$15,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$150.00 Amount Paid: \$15,000.00

Health, Department of

Contract Number:

Attorney: Suzanne W. Nichols **Law Firm:** Suzanne W. Nichols

Description of Contract: ALJ

Circumstances Necessitating Contract:

Contract Amount: \$15,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$150.00 Amount Paid: \$11,250.00

Horse Racing Commission

Contract Number:

Attorney:

Law Firm: GDL Legal PLLC

Description of Contract: Legal Services.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract:

Contract Amount: Not provided. Hourly Rate: Not provided.

Amount Paid: \$13,693.75

Human Services, Department of

Contract Number: A-19 012-5-C

Attorney: Carla Haddox Law Firm: Carla Haddox

Description of Contract: This attorney will be utilized as an Administrative Law Judge in the Child Support Enforcement Program.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: The most efficient manner of providing administrative law judges.

Contract Amount: \$81,600.00 Hourly Rate: \$50.00 Amount Paid: \$74,250.00

Human Services, Department of

Contract Number: A-20 057-A Attorney: Kevyn Mattax

Law Firm: Kevyn Mattax, LLC

Description of Contract: This attorney will be utilized as an Administrative Law Judge in the Child Support Enforcement Program.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: The most efficient manner of providing administrative law judges.

Contract Amount: \$46,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$50.00 Amount Paid: \$36,650.00

Human Services, Department of

Contract Number: A-10 005-7-B Attorney: Robert Perugino Law Firm: Robert Perugino **Description of Contract:** This attorney will be utilized as an Administrative Law Judge in the Child Support Enforcement Program.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: The most efficient manner of providing administrative law judges.

Contract Amount: \$60,800.00 Hourly Rate: \$50.00 Amount Paid: \$49,625.00

Human Services, Department of

Contract Number: A-19 039-2-A Attorney: Caroline Brown Law Firm: Brown & Peisch LLP

Description of Contract: Requires unique legal expertise in federal programs administered by DHS and complex federal disallowance and spending issues, a legal specialty not available in the Attorney General's office.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Lack of subject matter expertise.

Contract Amount: \$8,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$650.00 Amount Paid: \$8,000.00

Human Services, Department of

Contract Number: A-14 065-M3-G

Attorney: D. Kent Meyers
Law Firm: Crowe & Dunlevy

Description of Contract: To provide legal representation on behalf of the Oklahoma Department of Human Services in matters determined by OKDHS - Legal Services, arising from a class action lawsuit pending in the U.S. District Court for the Northern District of Oklahoma captioned,

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Last of personnel to provide specific representation.

Contract Amount: \$20,000.00 **Hourly Rate:** \$300.00 **Amount Paid:** \$12,106.50

Human Services, Department of

Contract Number: F-20 169-M0-A

Attorney: Eric B. Mitts Law Firm: Mitts Law Firm

Description of Contract: This attorney will be utilized as an administrative law judge in the Child Welfare Child Care licensing program.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: The most efficient manner of providing administrative law judges.

Contract Amount: \$10,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$50.00 Amount Paid: \$1,725.00

Human Services, Department of

Contract Number: F-21 007-M3-A Attorney: Lyn K. Martin-Diehl

Law Firm: Williams, Box Forshee & Bullard

Description of Contract: This attorney will be utilized as an Administrative Law Judge in the Child Welfare programs.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: The most efficient manner of providing administrative law judges.

 Contract Amount:
 \$10,000.00

 Hourly Rate:
 \$50.00

 Amount Paid:
 \$5,705.00

Insurance Department

Contract Number: F-22 002 Attorney: John D. Miller

Law Firm: Bethany Legal Services, PLLC

Description of Contract: Contractor serves a Hearing Office for administrative hearings pursuant to the Administrative Procedures Act, Title §36 and 59 of the Oklahoma Statutes.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Statutes require hearing officers to be independent.

Contract Amount: \$20,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$125.00 Amount Paid: \$2,956.25

Insurance Department

Contract Number: F-22 003 Attorney: Stephan S. Mathis

Law Firm: Stephan S. Mathis PLLC

Description of Contract: Contractor serves a Hearing Office for administrative hearings pursuant to the Administrative Procedures Act, Title §36 and 59 of the Oklahoma Statutes.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Statutes require hearing officers to be independent.

Contract Amount: \$20,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$125.00 Amount Paid: \$2,987.50

Judicial Complaints, Council on

Contract Number: A-19 021-B

Attorney: Terry West

Law Firm: Terry W. West, Inc.

Description of Contract: The services to be provided pursuant to the contract include the oversight and superintendence of the COJC complaint process subject to the supervision of the Administrative Director and Council. This includes, but is not limited to, reviewing each compl

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: The Council on Judicial Complaints is a two FTE agency which does not employ in-house counsel.

Contract Amount: \$70,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$250.00 Amount Paid: \$66,689.82

Juvenile Affairs, Office of

Contract Number: A-22 027-M0

Attorney: Victor Albert, Collin McCarthy

Law Firm: Ogletree Deakins

Description of Contract: The attorneys are representing OJA in Scarberry v. State of Oklahoma Office of Juvenile Affairs, CJ-2021-3674, OK Cnty Dist. Ct., a wrongful termination claim.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: The Office of Juvenile Affairs contracts with the Office of the Attorney General for a part-time employment law attorney. Due to staffing shortages, the Attorney General's Office cannot represent OJA at this time.

Contract Amount: Undetermined - Litigation

Hourly Rate: \$378.00 Amount Paid: \$88,544.16

Labor, Department of

Contract Number:

Attorney: Steven L. Tolson

Law Firm:

Description of Contract: ALJ

Circumstances Necessitating Contract:

Contract Amount: Not provided. Hourly Rate: Not provided. Amount Paid: \$1,225.00

Labor, Department of

Contract Number:

Attorney: Adam W. Childers

Law Firm:

Description of Contract: ALJ

Circumstances Necessitating Contract:

Contract Amount: Not provided.

Hourly Rate: Not provided.

Amount Paid: \$952.50

Land Office, Commissioners of the

Contract Number: A-21 049 Attorney: Perry E. Kaufman

Law Firm: Goolsby, Proctor, Heefner & Gibbs, P.C.

Description of Contract: Representation of the Commissioners of the Land Office with respect to: (a) real estate matters; (b) legal matters arising out of its Royalty Compliance enforcement; (c) mineral, royalty and surface issues and legal matters and litigation related thereto as the CLO may request.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Insufficient number of in-house staff; outside counsel has specialized knowledge and unique expertise with the subject matter.

Contract Amount: \$60,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$295.00 Amount Paid: \$161,995.60

Land Office, Commissioners of the

Contract Number: A-21 053 Attorney: Paul Trimble

Law Firm: Trimble Law Group, PLLC

Description of Contract: Representation of the Commissioners of the Land Office with respect to: (a) real estate matters; (b) legal matters arising out of its Royalty Compliance enforcement; (c) mineral, royalty and surface issues and legal matters and litigation related thereto as the CLO may request.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Insufficient number of in-house staff; outside counsel has specialized knowledge and unique expertise with the subject matter.

Contract Amount: \$40,000.00

Hourly Rate: \$250.00 Amount Paid: \$10,825.00

Land Office, Commissioners of the

Contract Number: A-21 054
Attorney: Gregory L. Mahaffey
Law Firm: Mahaffey & Gore, P.c.

Description of Contract: Representation of the Commissioners of the Land Office with respect to: (a) real estate matters; (b) legal matters arising out of its Royalty Compliance enforcement; (c) mineral, royalty and surface issues and legal matters and litigation related thereto as the CLO may request.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Insufficient number of in-house staff; outside counsel has specialized knowledge and unique expertise with the subject matter.

Contract Amount: \$60,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$375.00 Amount Paid: \$227.00

Land Office, Commissioners of the

Contract Number: A-22 012 Attorney: Marc Edwards Law Firm: Phillips Murrah, PC

Description of Contract: Representation of the State of Oklahoma with respect to: (a) representing and advising the CLO in legal matters related to bankruptcy, investments, transactional work and litigation; and (b) and any other legal matters as the CLO may request.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Insufficient number of in-house staff; outside counsel has specialized knowledge and unique expertise with the subject matter.

Contract Amount: \$50,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$350.00 Amount Paid: \$121,835.17

Land Office, Commissioners of the

Contract Number: A-22 005-A Attorney: Martin Tisdal

Law Firm: Tisdal & O'Hara, PLLC

Description of Contract: Representation of the Commissioners of the Land Office with respect to: (a) real estate matters; (b) legal matters arising out of its Royalty Compliance enforcement; (c) mineral, royalty and surface issues and legal matters and litigation related thereto as the CLO may request.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Insufficient number of in-house staff; outside counsel has specialized knowledge and unique expertise with the subject matter.

Contract Amount: \$100,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$325.00 Amount Paid: \$151,903.93

Law Enforcement Retirement System, Oklahoma

Contract Number: A-20 023-B
Attorney: Marc Edwards
Law Firm: Phillips Murrah, PC

Description of Contract: To advise the board on legislation, private equity & disabilities. Marc does all of our investment manager contracts and represents the system in legislation. Also, attends our monthly board meetings

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OLERS does not have in house council.

Contract Amount: \$125,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$299.00 Amount Paid: \$155,839.00

Law Enforcement Retirement System, Oklahoma

Contract Number: A-19 024-B Attorney: Cindy S. Birley

Law Firm: Davis Graham & Stubbs LLP

Description of Contract: To assist the board in staying compliant with IRS changes

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: We do not have in-house council

Contract Amount: \$130,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$485.00 Amount Paid: \$16,922.00

Long-Term Care Administrators, Oklahoma State Board of Examiners for

Contract Number: A-22 013 Attorney: Melvin C. Hall Law Firm: Riggs Abney

Description of Contract: CJ-2021-4189 (Emmanuel Azzun vs. OSBELTCA et al). The attached contract is to be amended to add all 15 of the names of our Board members.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: As directed by AG letter dated October 7, 2021 (staffing shortages were cited).

Contract Amount: \$20,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$250.00 Amount Paid: \$14,984.55

Medical Licensure and Supervision - OK Board of

Contract Number: A-20 009 Attorney: Robert Margo

Law Firm: Robert C. Margo, PLLC

Description of Contract: The Board wants to ensure availability and continuity in the position of the Board Advisor to conduct the business of the Board on an as needed basis. Therefore, in consideration of the listed covenants, it is mutually agreed between the Board and the Attorney as follows: 1. The Attorney agrees to provide legal services as needed and requested by the Board in the following areas: A. Board Advisor – to fill the position of the Board Advisor during Board hearins and to render legal counsel in the area of Administrative Procedures Act and other laws and rules necessary.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: The Board has several Assistant AGs in varying capacities handling legal issues that come before the board in fiscal year 2021.

Contract Amount: \$30,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$300.00 Amount Paid: \$6,180.00

Medical Licensure and Supervision - OK Board of

Contract Number: A-22 011 Attorney: Robert Margo

Law Firm: Robert C. Margo, PLLC

Description of Contract: The Board wants to ensure availability and continuity in the position of the Board Advisor to conduct the business of the Board on an as needed basis. Therefore, in consideration of the listed covenants, it is mutually agreed between the Board and the Attorney as follows: 1. The Attorney agrees to provide legal services as needed and requested by the Board in the following areas: A. Board Advisor – to fill the position of the Board Advisor during Board hearins and to render legal counsel in the area of Administrative Procedures Act and other laws and rules necessary.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: The Board has several Assistant AGs in varying capacities handling legal issues that come before the board in fiscal year 2021.

Contract Amount: \$50,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$300.00 Amount Paid: \$37,230.00

Merit Protection Commission

Contract Number: F-20 058-B Attorney: Charles Battle

Law Firm: Battle Law Firm PLLC

Description of Contract: Administrative hearings as required by 74 O.S. §840-6.5

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: None.

Contract Amount: \$9,000.00 Hourly Rate: Per case basis. Amount Paid: \$4,700.00

Merit Protection Commission

Contract Number: F-20 011-B Attorney: Annita M. Bridges

Law Firm: Litigation Alternatives, Inc.

Description of Contract: Administrative hearings as required by 74 O.S. §840-6.5

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: None.

Contract Amount: \$9,000.00 Hourly Rate: Per case basis. Amount Paid: \$7,500.00

Merit Protection Commission

Contract Number: F-20 013-B

Attorney: Lydia Lee

Law Firm: Lydia Lee Attorney at Law

Description of Contract: Administrative hearings as required by 74 O.S. §840-6.5

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: None.

Contract Amount: \$9,000.00 Hourly Rate: Per case basis. Amount Paid: \$6,500.00

Multiple Injury Trust Fund

Contract Number: A-20 011-B Attorney: Leah P. Keele

Law Firm: Latham, Steele, Lehman, Keele, Ratcliff, Freije, Carter, P.C.

Description of Contract: Legal counsel and services to MITF matters to assistance with court trials, docket, hearings, appearances, depositions, and court En Banc at Workers Compensations Court.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: MITF has multiple case settlings every work day at the Workers Compensations Court and multiple discover depositions each afternoon. Yearly volume of trial work is too high for in-house counsel.

Contract Amount: \$350,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$200.00 Amount Paid: \$117,552.81

Multiple Injury Trust Fund

Contract Number: A-21 034 Attorney: Jon L. Derouen

Law Firm: Walker, Ferguson & Ferguson

Description of Contract: Legal counsel and services to MITF matters to assistance with court trials, docket hearings, appearances, depositions and court En Banc at Workers Compensation Court.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: MITF has multiple case settlings every work day at the Workers Compensations Court and multiple discover depositions each afternoon. Yearly volume of trial work is too high for in-house counsel.

Contract Amount: \$75,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$250.00 Amount Paid: \$17,828.40

Multiple Injury Trust Fund

Contract Number: A-21 035 Attorney: Philip Redwine

Law Firm: Redwine & Cuvverley

Description of Contract: Legal counsel and services to MITF matters to assistance with court trials, docket hearings, appearances, depositions and court En Banc at Workers Compensation Court.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: MITF has multiple case settlings every work day at the Workers Compensations Court and multiple discover depositions each afternoon. Yearly volume of trial work is too high for in-house counsel.

Contract Amount: \$80,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$200.00 Amount Paid: \$301.20

Multiple Injury Trust Fund

Contract Number: A-21 036 Attorney: Heather Fagan Law Firm: Fellers Snider

Description of Contract: Legal counsel and services to MITF matters to assistance with court trials, docket hearings, appearances, depositions and court En Banc at Workers Compensation Court.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: MITF has multiple case settlings every work day at the Workers Compensations Court and multiple discover depositions each afternoon. Yearly volume of trial work is too high for in-house counsel.

Contract Amount: \$95,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$250.00 Amount Paid: \$51,493.68

Multiple Injury Trust Fund

Contract Number: A-22 022-M0 Attorney: Jason A. Reese Law Firm: Goodwin/Lewis

Description of Contract: Legal counsel and services to MITF matters to assistance with court trials, docket hearings, appearances, depositions and court En Banc at Workers Compensation Court.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: MITF has multiple case settlings every work day at the Workers Compensations Court and multiple discover depositions each afternoon. Yearly volume of trial work is too high for in-house counsel.

Contract Amount: \$75,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$407.00

Nursing, Board of

Contract Number: A-21 037 Attorney: Debbie McKinney Law Firm: Debbie McKinney **Description of Contract:** The attorney performs all legal services necessary to the extent required by the Board including representation of the Board in all individual proceedings conducted by the Board. Responds to all subpoena requests, discovery requests andlegal scope of practice requests. Performs all legal services necessary in all actions, suits or proceedings in all state and federl courts; and in preparing and reviewing all contracts, instruments, opinions and documents necessary in connection with the business of the Board. The scope of legal services to be performed under this agreement does not include acting as the advisor to the Board in individual proceedings before the Board.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: The agency does not have in-house attorney.

Contract Amount: \$218,036.00

Hourly Rate: Monthly payment of \$17,928.00

Amount Paid: \$216,114.00

Oklahoma City Community College

Contract Number: F-22 017 Attorney: John M. Williams

Law Firm: Williams, Box Forshee & Bullard

Description of Contract: Firm will provide legal advice and services for matters involving academic & student policies practices and related disputes, employment, real estate, construction & bond matters, and other matters as requested.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: In-house counsel will be used extensively, but outside counsel will be utilized for its unique experience and expertise in the legal service needs of Oklahoma City Community College. The firm has specialized knowledge and experience on the above matters, and thorough knowledge of OCCC policies.

Contract Amount: \$19,900.00 Hourly Rate: \$290.00 Amount Paid: \$7,425.00

Oklahoma City Community College

Contract Number: F-22 018
Attorney: Nathan L. Whatley
Law Firm: McAfee & Taft

Description of Contract: Provide technical knowledge and expertise in such matters regarding Section 403(b) Plan compliance, 401(a) Plan compliance, highly complex human resources and employment issues, employment claims & litigation, and provide consultation regarding the Oklahoma City Community College benefits program.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: In-house counsel will be used extensively but outside counsel will be utilized for its unique experience and expertise in the legal service needs of Oklahoma City Community College. The firm has specialized knowledge and experience on the above matters, and thorough knowledge of OCCC policies.

Contract Amount: \$19,900.00 Hourly Rate: \$255.00 Amount Paid: \$4,092.24

Oklahoma Deptment of Veterans Affairs

Contract Number: A-22 026-M0-A Attorney: George R. Mullican Law Firm: Mullican & Hart

Description of Contract: Representation in lawsuit filed against the Oklahoma Department of Veterans Affairs in Oklahoma County District Court in the case of Cape v. State of Oklahoma ex rel. Oklahoma Department of Veterans Affairs, Case No. CJ-2021-4460. The lawsuit alleges various claims of negligence relating to services provided to a resident of the Ardmore Veterans Center (a nursing home). ODVA operates the Ardmore Veterans Center.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: The Department of Veterans Affairs only has one attorney, a General Counsel, to address legal matters relating to other pending litigation, employment issues, nursing home issues, administrative actions, contracts, and other legal matters. Consequently, ODVA lacks the personnel to provide representation in this lawsuit.

Contract Amount: \$250,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$200.00 Amount Paid: \$110,447.38

Oklahoma State University - Medical Authority

Contract Number:

Attorney:

Law Firm: Glen Coffey & Associates

Description of Contract:

Circumstances Necessitating Contract:

Contract Amount: Not provided. Hourly Rate: Not provided. Amount Paid: \$42,220.76

Oklahoma State University - Medical Authority

Contract Number:

Attorney:

Law Firm: Conner & Winters

Description of Contract:

Circumstances Necessitating Contract:

Contract Amount: Not provided. Hourly Rate: Not provided.

Amount Paid: \$284.00

Oklahoma State University - Stillwater

Contract Number:

Attorney:

Law Firm: Hampton, Barghols & Pierce

Description of Contract:

Circumstances Necessitating Contract:

Contract Amount: Not provided. Hourly Rate: Not provided. Amount Paid: \$1,012.50

Oklahoma State University - Stillwater

Contract Number:

Attorney:

Law Firm: Herder and Assoc.

Description of Contract:

Circumstances Necessitating Contract:

Contract Amount: Not provided. Hourly Rate: Not provided. Amount Paid: \$1,582.65

Oklahoma Student Loan Authority

Contract Number: A-21 031-M0 Attorney: Jonathan S. Goldman Law Firm: Blank Rome, LLP

Description of Contract: OSLA has been named as a defendant in a lawsuit currently pending in the Eastern District of Pennsylvania alleging violations of the Fair Credit Reporting Act. The case is Bounader v. Trans Union, et al, Civil Action Number 20-4420.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OSLA does not have an in-house or staff attorney. AAG assigned to represent OSLA is not licensed to practice law in the Eastern District of Pennsylvania.

Contract Amount: \$23,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$685.00 Amount Paid: \$142,973.06

Oklahoma Turnpike Authority

Contract Number: F-21 046-A
Attorney: Fredrick J. Hegenbart
Law Firm: Rosenstein Fist & Ringold

Description of Contract: Legal representation pertaining to employment, personnel and related matters.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Due to past experience with this firm on personnel matters and in cooperation with and assistance from the AG's Office, it is in the best interest of this agency to utilize this firm for these legal services.

Contract Amount: \$19,999.99 Hourly Rate: \$190.00 Amount Paid: \$5,928.12

Oklahoma Turnpike Authority

Contract Number: A-17 039-H Attorney: Phillip G. Whaley

Law Firm: Ryan Whaley Coldiron Jantzen Peters & Webber

Description of Contract: To represent the OTA in a dispute with Riverbend, LLC relating to limits of no access at Rockwell and Kilpatrick Turnpike and associated litigation.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Due to past experience with this firm on right of way and limits of no access matters, it is in the best interest of this agency to utilize this firm for these legal services. Mr. Whaley also has a working knowledge of the firm and senior staff representing Riverbend, LLC.

Contract Amount: \$30,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$320.00 Amount Paid: \$25,713.60

Oklahoma Turnpike Authority

Contract Number: A-20 048-M0-B Attornev: Kelly Monaghan

Law Firm: Monaghan & Associates PC

Description of Contract: Provide legal services, land acquisition, condemnation proceedings, inverse condemnation and related matters in connection with the location, construction and maintenance of the Oklahoma Turnpike System associated with the Flint Road Interchange Project.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Due to past experience with this firm on right of way acquisition, specifically condemnation proceedings, and in cooperation with and assistance from the AG's Office, it is in the best interest of this agency to utilize this firm for these legal services.

Contract Amount: \$50,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$200.00 Amount Paid: \$2,417.02

Oklahoma Turnpike Authority

Contract Number: F-21 025-M0-A Attorney: Kelly Monaghan

Law Firm: Monaghan & Associates PC

Description of Contract: Provide legal services, land acquisition, condemnation proceedings, Inverse Condemnation and related matters in connection with the location, construction and maintenance of the Oklahoma Turnpike System associated with the US 66 Bridge Replacement Project on the Turner Turnpike.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Due to past experience with this firm on right of way acquisition, specifically condemnation proceedings, and in cooperation with and assistance from the AG's Office, it is in the best interest of this agency to utilize this firm for these legal services.

Contract Amount: \$125,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$200.00 Amount Paid: \$20,822.25

Oklahoma Turnpike Authority

Contract Number: A-17 030-F
Attorney: Thomas Jot Hartley
Law Firm: Hartley Law Firm PLLC

Description of Contract: Provide legal services, land acquisition, condemnation proceedings and related matters in connection with the location, construction and maintenance of the Oklahoma Turnpike System associated with the Governor's Driving Forward Program. Specifically, Kickapoo Turnpike in eastern Oklahoma County, SW JKT Extension, Gilcrease Turnpike and Turner Turnpike.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Due to past experience with this firm on right of way acquisition, specifically condemnation proceedings, it is in the best interest of this agency to utilize this firm for these legal services. OTA anticipates acquiring approximately 300 to 500 parcels in the Driving Forward initiative. Based on historic condemnation rates, this could result in 50 to 75 condemnation cases. Specifically,

Kickapoo Turnpike in eastern Oklahoma County, SW JKT Extension, Gilcrease Turnpike and Turner Turnpike.

Contract Amount: \$150,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$200.00 Amount Paid: \$146,658.06

Oklahoma Turnpike Authority

Contract Number: A-17 032-E Attorney: William Cook III Law Firm: William Bailey Cook

Description of Contract: Provide legal services, land acquisition, condemnation proceedings and related matters in connection with the location, construction and maintenance of the Oklahoma Turnpike System associated with the Governor's Driving Forward Program. Specifically, Kickapoo Turnpike in eastern Oklahoma County, SW JKT Extension, Gilcrease Turnpike and Turner Turnpike.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Due to past experience with this firm on right of way acquisition, specifically condemnation proceedings, it is in the best interest of this agency to utilize this firm for these legal services. OTA anticipates acquiring approximately 300 to 500 parcels in the Driving Forward initiative. Based on historic condemnation rates, this could result in 50 to 75 condemnation cases. Specifically, Kickapoo Turnpike in eastern Oklahoma County, SW JKT Extension, Gilcrease Turnpike and Turner Turnpike.

Contract Amount: \$19,999.99 Hourly Rate: \$150.00 Amount Paid: \$17,143.09

Oklahoma Turnpike Authority

Contract Number: A-17 033-F Attorney: Kelly Monaghan

Law Firm: Monaghan & Associates PC

Description of Contract: Provide legal services, land acquisition, condemnation proceedings and related matters in connection with the location, construction and maintenance of the Oklahoma Turnpike System associated with the Governor's Driving Forward Program. Specifically, Kickapoo Turnpike in eastern Oklahoma County, SW JKT Extension, Gilcrease Turnpike and Turner Turnpike.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Due to past experience with this firm on right of way acquisition, specifically condemnation proceedings, it is in the best interest of this agency to utilize this firm for these legal services. OTA anticipates acquiring approximately 300 to 500 parcels in the Driving Forward initiative. Based on historic condemnation rates, this could result in 50 to 75 condemnation cases. Specifically, Kickapoo Turnpike in eastern Oklahoma County, SW JKT Extension, Gilcrease Turnpike and Turner Turnpike.

Contract Amount: \$250,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$200.00 Amount Paid: \$64,103.11

OMES

Contract Number: A-22 009 Attorney: Andre Caldwell Law Firm: Ogletree Deakins

Description of Contract: The law firm will represent and defend OMES in the case, CIV-21-681-F against the claim of Title VII, pregnancy discrimination.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: The OMES legal team does not expertise or experience in federal court.

Contract Amount: \$120,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$350.00 Amount Paid: \$35,972.32

OMES

Contract Number: F-22 121-M0 Attorney: Rachael Dewberry

Law Firm: Dewberry Law Firm, PLLC

Description of Contract: The attorney will serve as an ALJ for the complaints filed by state employees regarding terminations, punitive transfers, involuntary demotions, and suspensions without pay.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: 62 O.S. §34.301 requires OMES to hire ALJs as independent contractors.

Contract Amount: \$19,999.00

Hourly Rate: \$75.00 Amount Paid: \$11,062.50

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-19 053-M0-C Attorney: Kayce L. Gisinger Law Firm: Phillips Murrah, PC

Description of Contract: Legal services arising from claims brought against an entity which could negatively affect the Risk Management Fire Protection Revolving Fund.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney for litigation cases involving a non-state entity.

Contract Amount: \$19,999.99 Hourly Rate: \$165.00 Amount Paid: \$49.50

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 019-M0-A
Attorney: Kayce L. Gisinger
Law Firm: Phillips Murrah, PC

Description of Contract: OMES Risk Management provides the errors and omissions coverage for State of Oklahoma motor license agents pursuant to 74 O.S. § 85.58H.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney for litigation cases involving a non-state entity.

 Contract Amount:
 \$19,999.99

 Hourly Rate:
 \$165.00

 Amount Paid:
 \$8,294.34

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 055-M0 +A
Attorney: Kayce L. Gisinger
Law Firm: Phillips Murrah, PC

Description of Contract: OMES Risk Management provides the errors and omissions coverage for State of Oklahoma motor license agents pursuant to 74 O.S. § 85.58H.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney for litigation cases involving a non-state entity.

Contract Amount: \$19,999.99 Hourly Rate: \$165.00 Amount Paid: \$2,006.34

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-16 069-M0-E + F

Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$19,999.99 Hourly Rate: \$90.00 Amount Paid: \$3,141.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-16 101-M0-E + F

Attorney: Heather Fagan Law Firm: Fellers Snider

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$15,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,326.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-17 069-M0-F

Attorney: Michael Fagan Law Firm: Fellers Snider

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$17,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$121.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-17 120-M0-E + G

Attorney: Bradley McClure
Law Firm: McClure Law Office

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$100.00 Amount Paid: \$2,790.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-17 121-M0-D + E + F

Attorney: Heather Fagan Law Firm: Fellers Snider

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$19,999.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$3,169.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-17 158-M0-E + F

Attorney: J. Nick Crews

Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,003.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-17 191-M0-D

Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$12,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$90.00 Amount Paid: \$684.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-18 120-M0-D

Attorney: Heather Fagan Law Firm: Fellers Snider

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$12,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,243.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-17 126-M0-E

Attorney: J. Nick Crews

Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$17,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$342.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-17 128-D Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$90.00 Amount Paid: \$54.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-17 147-M0-D + E

Attorney: Heather Fagan Law Firm: Fellers Snider

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$12,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,729.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-18-120-M0-F

Attorney: Heather Fagan Law Firm: Fellers Snider

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$17,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$2,072.76

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-18 155-M0-D + F

Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$12,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$90.00 Amount Paid: \$2,007.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-18 169-M0-C Attorney: Barry Zlotogura Law Firm: Zlotogura and Zlotogura

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 \$246.00 Amount Paid:

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-18 170-M0-C Attorney: Barry Zlotogura

Law Firm: Zlotogura and Zlotogura

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$562.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-18 171-M0-C Attorney: Barry Zlotogura

Law Firm: Zlotogura and Zlotogura

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$210.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-18 180-M0-C + D

Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$90.00 Amount Paid: \$360.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-18 181-M0-C+E

Attorney: Heather Fagan Law Firm: Fellers Snider

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$12,500.00 **Hourly Rate:** \$110.00

Amount Paid: \$1,935.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-18 193-M0-D

Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$220.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-19 024-M0-C

Attorney: Heather Fagan Law Firm: Fellers Snider

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$12,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$2,480.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-19 030-M0-C

Attorney: Heather Fagan Law Firm: Fellers Snider

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$12,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$881.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-19 057-M0-D + E

Attorney: Todd A. Estes

Law Firm: Pierce Couch Hendrickson

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$12,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,112.38

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-19 063-M0-B + C

Attorney: Heather Fagan Law Firm: Fellers Snider

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation

coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$12,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,535.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-19 070-M0-B + C

Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$90.00 Amount Paid: \$1,854.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-19 079-M0-C + D

Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$17,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$550.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-19 088-M0-C Attorney: Barry Zlotogura

Law Firm: Zlotogura and Zlotogura

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$12,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$690.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-19 104-M0-B

Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$544.50

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-19 134-M0-B

Attorney: Heather Fagan Law Firm: Fellers Snider

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$22.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-19 137-M0-B

Attorney: Heather Fagan Law Firm: Fellers Snider

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$407.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-19 142-M0-B + D

Attorney: Todd A. Estes

Law Firm: Pierce Couch Hendrickson

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$12,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,461.30

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-19 149-M0-B

Attorney: Leah P. Keele

Law Firm: Latham, Steele, Lehman, Keele, Ratcliff, Freije, Carter, P.C.

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$568.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-19 154-M0-C

Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$12,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$90.00 Amount Paid: \$2,025.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-19 155-M0-B + C

Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$12,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$90.00 Amount Paid: \$2,947.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-19 157-M0-C + D

Attorney: Heather Fagan Law Firm: Fellers Snider

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$12,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$9,585.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-19 161-M0-B + C

Attorney: J. Nick Crews

Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$2,354.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-19 167-M0-C

Attorney: Barry Zlotogura

Law Firm: Zlotogura and Zlotogura

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$12,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$3,500.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-19 173-M0-B + D

Attorney: Heather Fagan

Law Firm: Fellers Snider

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$154.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-20 035-M0-B + C

Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$90.00 Amount Paid: \$2,385.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-20 037-M0-B

Attornev: J. Nick Crews

Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,274.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-20 038-M0-A + B

Attorney: Heather Fagan Law Firm: Fellers Snider

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,586.70

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-20 046-M0-C

Attornev: Todd A. Estes

Law Firm: Pierce Couch Hendrickson

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,052.40

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-20 047-M0-A + B

Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$12,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$90.00 Amount Paid: \$1,476.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-20 048-M0-A + B

Attorney: Matthew J. Graves
Law Firm: Matthew J. Graves, PC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$12,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$2,325.72

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-20 54-M0-A + B + D

Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,831.50

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-20 060-M0-B

Attorney: Heather Fagan Law Firm: Fellers Snider

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$962.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-20 061-M0-A + B

Attorney: Heather Fagan Law Firm: Fellers Snider

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,552.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-20 068-M0-A

Attorney: Heather Fagan Law Firm: Fellers Snider

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$727.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-20 070-M0-B

Attornev: J. Nick Crews

Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 **Amount Paid:** \$1,538.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-20-071-M0-C

Attorney: J. Nick Crews

Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$12,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,907.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-20 076-M0-A + B + C

Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$12,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$2,222.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-20 079-M0-B

Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$12,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$3,206.50

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-20 080-M0-A + B

Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$90.00 Amount Paid: \$1,692.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F- 20 084-M0-A

Attorney: Todd A. Estes

Law Firm: Pierce Couch Hendrickson

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation

coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$33.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-20 086-M0-A + B + C

Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$12,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,941.50

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-20 089-M0-A + B

Attornev: J. Nick Crews

Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00

Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,309.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-20 093-M0-A + B

Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$990.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-20 101-M0-A + B

Attorney: Heather Fagan Law Firm: Fellers Snider

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,067.00

Contract Number: F-20 102-M0-A + B

Attorney: Heather Fagan Law Firm: Fellers Snider

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,464.15

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-20 104-M0-A + B

Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$12,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$596.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-20 105-M0-A+B

Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$616.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-20 110-M0-A

Attorney: Heather Fagan Law Firm: Fellers Snider

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$804.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-20 114-M0-A

Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$90.00 Amount Paid: \$477.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-20 115-M0-A + C

Attorney: J. Nick Crews

Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,775.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-20 118-M0-A

Attornev: J. Nick Crews

Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$468.00

Contract Number: F-20 119-M0-A + C

Attorney: Heather Fagan Law Firm: Fellers Snider

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$3,629.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-20 121-M0
Attorney: Heather Fagan
Law Firm: Fellers Snider

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$18.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-20 123-M0-A + C

Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$12,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$90.00 Amount Paid: \$3,150.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-20 124-M0-B + C

Attorney: Bradley J. McClure Law Firm: McClure Law Office

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$12,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$100.00 Amount Paid: \$3,300.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-20 125-M0-A + C

Attorney: Matthew J. Graves
Law Firm: Matthew J. Graves, PC

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$908.20

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-20 127-M0-A Attornev: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$979.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-20-128-M0-A

Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 **Amount Paid:** \$1,567.50

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-20 129-M0-A + B

Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,325.50

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-20 131-M0-A + C

Attorney: J. Nick Crews

Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$12,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$2,834.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-20 134-M0-A + C

Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,622.50

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-20 135-M0-B

Attorney: Barry Zlotogura

Law Firm: Zlotogura and Zlotogura

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$12,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$100.00 Amount Paid: \$2,032.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-20 142-M0-A + B

Attorney: Heather Fagan Law Firm: Fellers Snider

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation

coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,451.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-20 147-M0-A + B

Attorney: Heather Fagan Law Firm: Fellers Snider

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,484.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-20 148-M0-A

Attorney: Heather Fagan Law Firm: Fellers Snider

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$3,597.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-20 149-M0-A + B

Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,562.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-20 150-M0-A

Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$275.00

Contract Number: F-20 151-M0-A

Attorney: J. Nick Crews

Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$12,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$2,351.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-20 154-M0-B Attorney: Bradley J. McClure Law Firm: McClure Law Office

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

 Contract Amount:
 \$7,500.00

 Hourly Rate:
 \$100.00

 Amount Paid:
 \$780.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-20 156-M0-A

Attorney: Barry Zlotogura

Law Firm: Zlotogura and Zlotogura

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$262.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-20 157-M0-A
Attorney: Matthew J. Graves
Law Firm: Matthew J. Graves, PC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$100.00 Amount Paid: \$1,545.40

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-20 165-M0-A

Attorney: Heather Fagan Law Firm: Fellers Snider

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$100.00 Amount Paid: \$3,501.35

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-20 166-M0-A + C

Attornev: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$12,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,232.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: $F-21\ 008-M0+A+B$

Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$5,238.20

Contract Number: F-21 010-M0-A

Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$786.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: $F-21\ 012-M0+A+B$

Attornev: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$3,745.50

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 013-M0-A

Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$90.00 Amount Paid: \$1,125.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 014-M0 + A

Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$90.00 Amount Paid: \$1,116.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 018-M0 + A

Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$90.00 Amount Paid: \$3,447.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 020-M0 + A + B

Attornev: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$4,081.57

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 021-M0 + A

Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,628.00

Contract Number: F-21 022-M0 + A

Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,117.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 023-M0-A

Attornev: J. Nick Crews

Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,669.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F 21 024-M0 + A

Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$12,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,424.50

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 026-M0 + A

Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$90.00 Amount Paid: \$1,701.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 027-M0 + A

Attorney: Jeffrey Black

Law Firm: Bonham & Howard

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$2,969.71

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 032-M0 + A

Attorney: J. Nick Crews

Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$3,908.10

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 030-M0 + A

Attornev: J. Nick Crews

Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 **Amount Paid:** \$1,043.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 033-M0 + A

Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,996.50

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 034-M0 + A

Attorney: Heather Fagan Law Firm: Fellers Snider

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$3,068.14

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 035-M0-A

Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$440.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 041-M0 + A

Attorney: Leah P. Keele

Law Firm: Latham, Steele, Lehman, Keele, Ratcliff, Freije, Carter, P.C.

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,240.50

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 042-M0 + A

Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation

coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,342.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 044-M0 + A

Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$2,898.50

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 047-M0 + A

Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$863.50

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 048-M0 + A

Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$90.00 Amount Paid: \$765.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 049-M0 + A

Attorney: Heather Fagan Law Firm: Fellers Snider

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,003.00

Contract Number: F-21 050-M0 + A

Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$2,849.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 053-M0 + A

Attorney: J. Nick Crews

Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$941.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 054-M0 + A

Attornev: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$2,816.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 056-M0 + A + C

Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$12,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$5,107.80

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 057-M0 + A

Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$90.00 Amount Paid: \$2,160.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 059-M0 + A

Attornev: J. Nick Crews

Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,752.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 060-M0 + A

Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$2,002.00

Contract Number: F-21 062-M0 Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$90.00 Amount Paid: \$1,044.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 063-M0 + A

Attorney: Barry Zlotogura

Law Firm: Zlotogura and Zlotogura

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

 Contract Amount:
 \$7,500.00

 Hourly Rate:
 \$110.00

 Amount Paid:
 \$2,192.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 064-M0 + A

Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$2,805.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 065-M0 + B

Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,705.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 069-M0 + A

Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$90.00 Amount Paid: \$2,178.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 070-M0 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$467.50

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 071-M0 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 **Amount Paid:** \$836.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 073-M0 + B

Attornev: J. Nick Crews

Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$3,269.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 074-M0 + A Attorney: D. Wade Christensen Law Firm: Christensen Law PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$4,917.20

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 075-M0

Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,798.50

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 076-M0 + A Attorney: D. Wade Christensen Law Firm: Christensen Law PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,326.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 077-M0 + B + C

Attorney: D. Wade Christensen
Law Firm: Christensen Law PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation

coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$5,689.80

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 078-M0 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,336.50

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 081-M0 + A

Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$5,687.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 082-M0 + B

Attorney: J. Nick Crews

Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$2,738.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 083-M0 Attorney: Heather Fagan Law Firm: Fellers Snider

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$594.00

Contract Number: F-21 084-M0 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,309.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 085-M0 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,199.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 086-M0 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$2,029.50

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 087-M0 + A + B

Attorney: J. Nick Crews

Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$2,213.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 088-M0 + A

Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$880.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 089-M0 + B

Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$2,918.80

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 090-M0 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$2,491.50

Contract Number: F-21 091-M0 + B

Attorney: J. Nick Crews

Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$3,711.60

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 093-M0 + A

Attorney: J. Nick Crews

Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

 Contract Amount:
 \$7,500.00

 Hourly Rate:
 \$110.00

 Amount Paid:
 \$1,761.50

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 094-M0 + B

Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$2,992.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 096-M0 Attorney: Barry Zlotogura

Law Firm: Zlotogura and Zlotogura

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,300.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 097-M0 Attorney: J. Nick Crews

Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal

services for the agency.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,008.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 098-M0 Attorney: J. Nick Crews

Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$2,187.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 099-M0 + B Attorney: Bradley J. McClure Law Firm: McClure Law Office

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$4,860.00

Contract Number: F-21 102-M0 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,919.50

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 103-M0 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,444.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 104-M0 + B

Attorney: Ted Leslie

Law Firm: Ted Leslie, PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$2,244.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 105-M0 + B

Attorney: J. Nick Crews

Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,343.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 106-M0 Attorney: J. Nick Crews

Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$550.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 107-M0 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,584.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 108-M0 + A

Attornev: J. Nick Crews

Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$3,135.00

Contract Number: F-21 111-M0 + B

Attorney: J. Nick Crews

Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$2,037.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 109-M0 Attorney: J. Nick Crews

Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,584.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 112-M0 Attorney: Preston Hanner Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,920.80

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 114-M0

Attorney: J. Nick Crews

Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$737.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 115-M0 Attorney: J. Nick Crews

Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$794.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 116-M0 Attorney: J. Nick Crews

Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,244.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 117-M0 Attorney: J. Nick Crews

Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$709.00

Contract Number: F-21 118-M0 Attorney: Barry Zlotogura

Law Firm: Zlotogura and Zlotogura

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$6,240.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 120-M0 Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

 Contract Amount:
 \$7,500.00

 Hourly Rate:
 \$90.00

 Amount Paid:
 \$2,205.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 122-M0

Attorney: J. Nick Crews

Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$500.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 125-M0 + A

Attorney: J. Nick Crews

Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$2,100.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 124-M0 Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$90.00 Amount Paid: \$4,420.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 126-M0 + A

Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$2,398.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 127-M0 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 **Amount Paid:** \$2,194.50

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 128-M0 + B

Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$3,263.90

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 129-M0 + B

Attorney: Heather Fagan Law Firm: Fellers Snider

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$3,411.80

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 134-M0 + A

Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$5,197.50

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 135-M0 + A

Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$3,035.77

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 001-M0 Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation

coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$90.00 Amount Paid: \$1,782.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 002-M0 + A

Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$90.00 Amount Paid: \$2,790.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 003-M0 + A

Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$4,257.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 004-M0 + A

Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$6,195.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 005-M0 + A Attorney: D. Wade Christensen Law Firm: Christensen Law PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$4,727.00

Contract Number: F-22 006-M0 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$3,580.50

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 007-M0 Attorney: J. Nick Crews

Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$832.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 008-M0 Attorney: Barry Zlotogura

Law Firm: Zlotogura and Zlotogura

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$4,398.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 009-M0 Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$90.00 Amount Paid: \$2,592.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 012-M0 Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$90.00 Amount Paid: \$2,916.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 013-M0 Attorney: J. Nick Crews

Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$4,422.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 014-M0 Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$90.00 Amount Paid: \$1,953.00

Contract Number: F-22 015-M0 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$4,663.83

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 016-M0 Attorney: Bradley J. McClure Law Firm: McClure Law Office

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$3,326.51

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 019-M0 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$3,619.50

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 021-M0
Attorney: Matthew J. Graves
Law Firm: Matthew J. Graves, PC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$2,756.50

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 023-M0
Attorney: D. Wade Christensen
Law Firm: Christensen Law PLLC

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$3,192.11

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 024-M0 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$2,035.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 025-M0 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$3,110.75

Contract Number: F-22 026-M0 Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$90.00 Amount Paid: \$2,106.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 027-M0 Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$90.00 Amount Paid: \$3,573.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 028-M0 Attorney: Preston Hanner Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$3,883.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 029-M0 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

 Contract Amount:
 \$7,500.00

 Hourly Rate:
 \$110.00

 Amount Paid:
 \$3,267.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 030-M0 Attorney: J. Nick Crews

Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$4,579.20

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 031-M0 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$3,315.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 032-M0 Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$90.00 Amount Paid: \$2,349.00

Contract Number: F-22 033-M0

Attorney: J. Nick Crews

Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$3,641.60

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 034-M0 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$4,381.50

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 035-M0 Attorney: Preston Hanner Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,446.50

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 037-M0 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$2,117.50

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 038-M0 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$2,178.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 039-M0 Attorney: Leah P. Keele

Law Firm: Latham, Steele, Lehman, Keele, Ratcliff, Freije, Carter, P.C.

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,686.50

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 040-M0 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$3,199.09

Contract Number: F-22 041-M0 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$3,366.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 042-M0 Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$90.00 Amount Paid: \$4,023.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 043-M0

Attorney: J. Nick Crews

Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$3,305.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 044-M0 Attorney: J. Nick Crews

Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,154.70

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 048-M0 Attorney: J. Nick Crews

Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$3,613.70

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 049-M0 Attorney: J. Nick Crews

Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$2,751.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 050-M0 Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$90.00 Amount Paid: \$1,917.00

Contract Number: F-22 051-M0 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$3,063.50

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 052-M0 Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$2,439.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 053-M0 Attorney: Preston Hanner Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$2,810.50

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 054-M0 Attorney: J. Nick Crews

Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,808.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 055-M0 Attorney: J. Nick Crews

Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$2,996.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 056-M0 Attorney: J. Nick Crews

Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,907.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 057-M0
Attorney: Matthew J. Graves
Law Firm: Matthew J. Graves, PC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$2,190.00

Contract Number: F-22 058-M0 Attorney: Barry Zlotogura

Law Firm: Zlotogura and Zlotogura

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$6,132.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 058-M0-A

Attorney: Barry Zlotogura

Law Firm: Zlotogura and Zlotogura

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$12,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,544.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 059-M0 Attorney: J. Nick Crews **Law Firm:** Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$4,751.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 060-M0 Attorney: Heather Fagan Law Firm: Fellers Snider

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$2,174.10

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 061-M0 Attorney: J. Nick Crews

Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$2,406.50

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 062-M0 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$4,763.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 063-M0 Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$90.00 Amount Paid: \$3,154.00

Contract Number: F-22 064-M0 Attorney: Barry Zlotogura

Law Firm: Zlotogura and Zlotogura

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$5,729.30

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 065-M0 Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

 Contract Amount:
 \$7,500.00

 Hourly Rate:
 \$90.00

 Amount Paid:
 \$3,096.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 066-M0 Attorney: Preston Hanner Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,600.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 067-M0 Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$90.00 Amount Paid: \$2,673.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 068-M0 Attorney: J. Nick Crews

Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,580.80

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 069-M0 Attorney: J. Nick Crews

Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,555.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 070-M0 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$2,634.50

Contract Number: F-22 071-M0

Attorney: J. Nick Crews

Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$3,343.30

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 072-M0 Attorney: J. Nick Crews

Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,944.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 073-M0 Attorney: J. Nick Crews Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$2,129.50

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 073-M0-B

Attorney: J. Nick Crews

Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$209.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 074-M0 Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$90.00 Amount Paid: \$5,200.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 075-M0 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,980.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 076-M0 Attorney: J. Nick Crews

Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 **Amount Paid:** \$1,441.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 077-M0 Attorney: J. Nick Crews

Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,412.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 078-M0 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$3,641.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 079-M0

Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,034.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 080-M0 Attorney: Heather Fagan Law Firm: Fellers Snider

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,335.09

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 081-M0 Attorney: Barry Zlotogura

Law Firm: Zlotogura and Zlotogura

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation

coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$4,498.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 085-M0 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$8,105.14

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 086-M0 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,014.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 087-M0 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$2,068.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 088-M0 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$3,625.50

Contract Number: F-22 089-M0 Attorney: J. Nick Crews

Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$670.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 090-M0 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$3,448.50

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 091-M0 Attorney: Matthew J. Graves Law Firm: Matthew J. Graves, PC **Description of Contract:** Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$2,361.60

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 092-M0 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,668.34

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 093-M0 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Contract Amount: \$,7500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$924.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 094-M0 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$2,222.26

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 095-M0 Attorney: J. Nick Crews

Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$953.00

Contract Number: F-22 096-M0 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$3,239.50

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 097-M0 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

 Contract Amount:
 \$7,500.00

 Hourly Rate:
 \$110.00

 Amount Paid:
 \$2,491.50

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 098-M0 Attorney: Preston Hanner Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$3,492.50

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 099-M0 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$2,134.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 100-M0 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$2,058.50

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 101-M0 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$5,416.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 102-M0 Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$90.00 **Amount Paid:** \$2,025.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 107-M0 Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$90.00 Amount Paid: \$900.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 108-M0 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$3,020.24

Contract Number: F-22 109-M0 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$3,987.50

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 110-M0 Attorney: J. Nick Crews

Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,791.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 111-M0

Attorney: J. Nick Crews

Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$2,540.90

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 112-M0
Attorney: Heather Fagan
Law Firm: Fellers Snider

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$549.15

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 113-M0 Attorney: Barry Zlotogura

Law Firm: Zlotogura and Zlotogura

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,642.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 114-M0 Attorney: Barry Zlotogura

Law Firm: Zlotogura and Zlotogura

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,242.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 115-M0 Attorney: J. Nick Crews

Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,706.80

Contract Number: F-22 116-M0 J. Nick Crews

Attorney:

Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,816.10

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 117-M0 Attornev: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$90.00 Amount Paid: \$9.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 118-M0

J. Nick Crews Attorney:

Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,064.80

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 119-M0 Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$90.00 Amount Paid: \$945.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 123-M0 Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$90.00 Amount Paid: \$270.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 124-M0 Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$90.00 Amount Paid: \$4,420.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 126-M0 Attorney: J. Nick Crews

Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 **Amount Paid:** \$1,265.60

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 127-M0 Attorney: Barry Zlotogura

Law Firm: Zlotogura and Zlotogura

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,222.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 128-M0 Attorney: J. Nick Crews

Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$2,152.30

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 129-M0

Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,166.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 130-M0 Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$90.00 Amount Paid: \$594.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 131-M0 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation

coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$2,189.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 132-M0 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,259.50

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 133-M0 Attorney: Barry Zlotogura

Law Firm: Zlotogura and Zlotogura

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,540.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 134-M0 Attorney: Bradley J. McClure Law Firm: McClure Law Office

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,960.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 141-M0 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$808.50

Contract Number: F-22 142-M0 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,452.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 144-M0 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$902.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 145-M0 Attorney: Heather Fagan Law Firm: Fellers Snider **Description of Contract:** Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$3,037.53

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 146-M0 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,452.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 147-M0 Attorney: J. Nick Crews

Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$782.60

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 148-M0 Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$90.00 Amount Paid: \$288.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 149-M0 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$841.50

Contract Number: F-22 150-M0 Attorney: J. Nick Crews

Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,242.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 151-M0 Attorney: Barry Zlotogura

Law Firm: Zlotogura and Zlotogura

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,516.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 152-M0 Attorney: Preston Hanner Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$924.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 153-M0 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,676.20

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 154-M0 Attorney: J. Nick Crews

Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$516.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 155-M0 Attorney: Barry Zlotogura

Law Firm: Zlotogura and Zlotogura

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$2,152.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 156-M0 Attorney: Bradley J. McClure Law Firm: McClure Law Office

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,440.00

Contract Number: F-22 157-M0 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$132.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 159-M0 Attorney: J. Nick Crews

Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

 Contract Amount:
 \$7,500.00

 Hourly Rate:
 \$110.00

 Amount Paid:
 \$906.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 160-M0 Attorney: Preston Hanner Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,078.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 161-M0 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$946.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 162-M0 Attorney: Barry Zlotogura

Law Firm: Zlotogura and Zlotogura

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,158.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 163-M0 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$517.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 164-M0 Attorney: Bradley J. McClure Law Firm: McClure Law Office

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$220.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 165-M0 Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$90.00 Amount Paid: \$324.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 166-M0 Attorney: Bradley J. McClure Law Firm: McClure Law Office

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$590.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 167-M0 Attorney: Bradley J. McClure Law Firm: McClure Law Office

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$470.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 170-M0 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$594.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 171-M0 Attorney: J. Nick Crews

Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$604.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 172-M0 Attorney: Barry Zlotogura

Law Firm: Zlotogura and Zlotogura

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,300.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 169-M0 Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$90.00 Amount Paid: \$180.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 173-M0 Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$90.00 Amount Paid: \$99.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 174-M0 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$539.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 177-M0

Attorney: Leah P. Keele

Law Firm: Latham, Steele, Lehman, Keele, Ratcliff, Freije, Carter, P.C.

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$187.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-23 037-M0
Attorney: Matthew J. Graves
Law Firm: Matthew J. Graves, PC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$7,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$828.40

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-20 054-M0-A + B + D

Attorney: Presten Hanner

Law Firm: Shears, Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation

coverage for the state agency, and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OMES Risk Management does not have a staff attorney with workers' compensation litigation experience.

Contract Amount: \$12,500.00 Hourly Rate: \$110.00 Amount Paid: \$1,831.50

Optometry, Board of Examiners in

Contract Number: F-21 113
Attorney: Bob Nance
Law Firm: Riggs Abney

Description of Contract: Advise and assist the Board of Examiners in Optometry in the performance of its official duties and function.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Mr. Nance has served approximately 29 years representing the Board of Examiners in Optometry. Mr. Nance has the knowledge and expertise, specific to the Optometry Board, to fully represent the Board of Optometry.

Contract Amount: \$19,999.99 Hourly Rate: \$180.00 Amount Paid: \$16,972.08

Osteopathic Examiners, State Board

Contract Number: F-22 020 Attorney: Daniel J. Gamino

Law Firm: Daniel Gamino & Associates

Description of Contract: General Counsel for civil licensure

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: We are not authorized to have in-house counsel

Contract Amount: \$19,999.99 Hourly Rate: \$125.00 Amount Paid: \$11,985.50

Osteopathic Examiners, State Board

Contract Number: F-22 022 Attorney: J. Patrick Quillian

Law Firm: J. Patrick Quillian, P.C.

Description of Contract: Prosecuting Attorney for civil licensure

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: We are not authorized to have in-house

counsel

Contract Amount: \$19,999.99 Hourly Rate: \$125.00 Amount Paid: \$7,858.75

Osteopathic Examiners, State Board

Contract Number: A-22 019-M0 Attorney: Randall Sewell

Law Firm: Wiggins, Sewell & Ogletree

Description of Contract: Substitute General Counsel for one specific case.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: We are not authorized to have in-house

counsel

Contract Amount: \$5,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$125.00 Amount Paid: \$1,440.00

Pardon and Parole Board

Contract Number: F-21 119-M0-A Attorney: David A. Cincotta

Law Firm: Cincotta Law Office, PLLC

Description of Contract: Representation of the State of Oklahoma with respect to ongoing investigations, open record act requests, and litigation related to the Pardon and Parole Board's commutations of Lawrence Anderson and Jose Perez, and pending litigation against the PPB by DA Prater, case number CV-2021-500, as well as other

litigation related to the same underlying claims, and litigation related to the State of Oklahoma (either through the DA or the AG) seeking the disqualification of members of the Board in clemency and/or commutation hearings.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Conflict of Interest

Contract Amount: \$50,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$250.00 Amount Paid: \$33,800.00

Pardon and Parole Board

Contract Number: F-22 084-M0 Attorney: Kevin P. Doyle Law Firm: Pray Walker

Description of Contract: Representation of Kelly Doyle with respect to litigation matters and underlying claims.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Action was taken against Kelly Doyle in her individual capacity, creating potential conflict-of-interest issues.

Contract Amount: \$17,168.14 Hourly Rate: \$350.00 Amount Paid: \$17,168.14

Police Pension & Retirement System

Contract Number: A-19 061-A
Attorney: Marc Edwards

Law Firm: Phillips Murrah, PC

Description of Contract: All legal services

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Individualized time allocated to OPPRS & Pension Law Expertise.

Contract Amount: \$180,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$485.00 Amount Paid: \$157,391.88

Police Pension & Retirement System

Contract Number: A-21 045 Attorney: Cindy S. Birley

Law Firm: Davis Graham & Stubbs LLP

Description of Contract: Prepare Oklahoma Police Pension and Retirement System (OPPRS) for IRS re-qualification of Pension Plan; Represent OPPRS before IRS & US Tax Court; Advise on 1099 tax issue; Advise on UBTI tax issue; Advise on employee benefits issues relating to Public Pension Plans; Advise on Securities Lending; ERISA, USERRA Issues; provide litigation support; contract review on an as needed basis.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: OPPRS staff attorney does not have experience in this area.

Contract Amount: \$102,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$485.00 Amount Paid: \$70,637.50

Public Safety, Department of

Contract Number: A-20 055-M0 Attorney: Gentner Drummond Law Firm: Drummon Law Firm

Description of Contract:

Circumstances Necessitating Contract:

Contract Amount: Not provided. Hourly Rate: Not provided. Amount Paid: \$45.580.00

Public Safety, Department of

Contract Number:

Attornev: S. Alex Yaffee

Law Firm: Forshee & Yaffee, LLC

Description of Contract:

Circumstances Necessitating Contract:

Contract Amount: Not provided. Hourly Rate: Not provided. Amount Paid: \$20,617.28

Public Safety, Department of

Contract Number: A-21 -026-M0 Attorney: W. Kirk Turner Law Firm: McAfee & Taft

Description of Contract: Representation in Rhodes v. OK

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: The case is expected to involve complex legal issues and a lengthy discovery process. It will require the time and expertise of multiple attorneys which are beyond DPS's resources.

Contract Amount: \$100,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$425.00 Amount Paid: \$66,706.20

Real Estate Appraiser Board

Contract Number: A-21 046-A Attorney: Stephen L. McCaleb

Law Firm: Derryberry & Naifeh, LLP

Description of Contract: Prosecution of alleged violations of the Oklahoma Certified Real Estate Appraiser's Act and the Oklahoma Appraisal Management Company Registration Act and the rules promulgated by the Board. Attendance as necessary at various meetings of the Board and its committees, as well as attendance at disciplinary hearings before an appraiser hearing panel or administrative law judge.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: The Board is represented by the Office of the Attorney General in the role of counsel to the Board, its hearing panels and committees. Counsel advised that the OAG cannot concurrently serve in a prosecutorial role.

Contract Amount: \$150,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$140.00 Amount Paid: \$125,295.80

Real Estate Commission, Oklahoma

Contract Number: A-22 016 Attorney: Jerry M. Day Law Firm: Jerry M. Day

Description of Contract: Services include attendance at Commission meetings, preparation of case examiner reports, preparing orders to set a case for a formal hearing or closing a case, counseling with the complainants prior to the formal hearing, time spent in formal hearings, preparation of hearing examiner reports and orders of the Commission.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: The Commission's legal counsel is provided through the AG's office. This agency does not employ attorneys as legal counsel.

Contract Amount: \$24,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$150.00 Amount Paid: \$9,097.50

Rehabilitation Services, Department of

Contract Number: A-21 045 Attorney: Peter A. Nolan

Law Firm: Winstead, Sechrest & Minick

Description of Contract: Mr. Nolan continues to advise OKDRS in its interactions with federal entities within the state regarding the Randolph-Sheppard Act. Under the current contract, Mr. Nolan will continue to advise OKDRS in Randolph-Sheppard matters on an as-needed basis.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: The assistant A.G. assigned to OKDRS does not have experience specifically in the Randolph-Sheppard Act. Mr. Nolan is a recognized expert in Randolph-Sheppard litigation and brings special knowledge and experience to a narrow and unique field of law. This specialized area of law tends to be highly litigious.

Contract Amount: \$200,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$260.00 Amount Paid: \$20,034.00

Rose State College

Contract Number:

Attorney: Raymond A. Vincent **Law Firm:** Raymond A. Vincent

Description of Contract: Legal Services. Circumstances Necessitating Contract:

Contract Amount: Not provided. Hourly Rate: Not provided. Amount Paid: \$21,695.00

Secretary of State

Contract Number: A-21 024-M0 Attorney: Ryan Leonard

Law Firm: Edinger Leonard & Blakley PLLC

Description of Contract: Ryan Leonard will be providing services to Brian Bingman, Secretary of State and Native American Affairs.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Lack of personnel with knowledge of subject matter

Contract Amount: \$140,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$250.00 Amount Paid: \$30,000.00

Southeastern OK State University

Contract Number: None

Attorney:

Law Firm: Gray Miller Persh

Description of Contract: FCC related contracts & filings

Circumstances Necessitating Contract:

Contract Amount: Not provided.

Hourly Rate: \$0.00

Amount Paid: \$4,483.00

Southeastern OK State University

Contract Number:

Attorney:

Law Firm: Cantey Hanger LLP

Description of Contract: Employment matters related to international faculty

Circumstances Necessitating Contract:

Contract Amount: Not provided. Hourly Rate: \$325.00 Amount Paid: \$40,059.68

Southeastern OK State University

Contract Number:

Attorney:

Law Firm: Edinger Leonard & Blakley PLLC

Description of Contract: Disability Discrimination investigation

Circumstances Necessitating Contract:

Contract Amount: Not provided. Hourly Rate: \$275.00 Amount Paid: \$12,595.00

Tax Commission

Contract Number: A-21 028 Attorney: Amy J. Pierce

Law Firm: Corbyn Hamption PLLC

Description of Contract: Representation of the Board of Equalization in matters concerning valuation of centrally assessed properties, other than those handled by senior counsel with ad valorem and other docket responsibilities. The firm is currently representing the Board and the OTC in the 360 Communications litigation, OK Co. Dist. Ct. case No. CV-2019-1006, and this contract is required to continue this

representation in approximately 9 other pending protests to assessments issued by the Board.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Demands on in-house attorneys will not permit staffing of a major litigated central assessment case, such as 360 Communications. All other ad valorem requirements are staffed in-house.

Contract Amount: \$75,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$185.00 Amount Paid: \$2,063.50

Teachers' Retirement System of OK

Contract Number: A-20 008-A
Attorney: Marc Edwards
Law Firm: Phillips Murrah, PC

Description of Contract: Provides legal services for ownership and management of real property for investment and occupancy purposes; provides legal services for investments in private real estate markets; and provides legal services in bankruptcy matters involving investments.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Technical nature and scope of services provided by outside counsel requires specialized knowledge in bankruptcy matters in multiple jurisdictions, as well as expertise in private market investments including real estate matters of which the General Counsel has limited experience, resources and time to handle in-house.

Contract Amount: \$40,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$275.00 Amount Paid: \$83,488.00

Teachers' Retirement System of OK

Contract Number: A-20 009-A Attorney: Audra Ferguson-Allen

Law Firm: Ice Miller, LLP

Description of Contract: Provides legal services in the area of compliance with federal tax laws including employee/member defined benefit and 403(b) plans compliance with IRS regulations.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Technical nature and scope of services not readily available.

Contract Amount: \$60,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$480.00 Amount Paid: \$59,644.91

Tobacco Settlement Endowment Trust

Contract Number: A-22 004 Attorney: Jeri D. Holmes

Law Firm: Nonprofit Solutions PC

Description of Contract: Firm will provide consultation services for the agency related to issues concerning governance and policies.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Since 2020, TSET has engaged in the updating of staff and board policies. This has been done in a piecemeal fashion as the executive director and assigned assistant attorney general have found issues or outdated policies. In an effort to update policies in a comprehensive and efficient manner, using outside counsel with this specific expertise is necessary to complete this project in FY22. A portion of work may need to be performed in FY 21. Members of the TSET Board of Directors have requested the work be completed in FY 22. Due to the scope of the project and timeline, TSET's assigned AAG agreed using outside counsel would be ideal.

Contract Amount: \$24,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$325.00 Amount Paid: \$8,162.50

Tourism and Recreation Department

Contract Number: F-13 061
Attorney: Nicholas E. Rouse
Law Firm: Dunlap Codding

Description of Contract: Copyright and trademark

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: The practice is a specialty practice and AG does not have this type practice.

Contract Amount: \$19,999.00

Hourly Rate: \$360.00 Amount Paid: \$11,183.00

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-18 025-1-B Attorney: Stephen L. Jantzen

Law Firm: Ryan Whaley Coldiron Jantzen Peters & Webber

Description of Contract: To assist with the settlement/defense of the federal and state environmental complaints against this agency; Blackwell and Tronox sites, Boulevard hazardous waste site, and provide assistance in stormwater compliance as directed by DEQ.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Insufficient number of personnel and experience. Due to the untimely death of our environmental lawyer, we currently have no experienced staff attorney for environmental defense. This position remains unfilled.

Contract Amount: \$15,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$240.00 Amount Paid: \$420.00

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-22 015-M0 Attorney: John E. Priddy

Law Firm: Rosenstein Fist & Ringold

Description of Contract: Provide defense for Title VII discrimination action against the Agency. (Kirtley VS ODOT, US District Court-Western, CIV-21-883-PRW).

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: The Agency's personnel attorney does not have the time to conduct the litigation due to day-to-day personnel work.

Contract Amount: \$50,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$325.00 Amount Paid: \$31,724.91

Contract Number: A-21 041-M0
Attorney: Bradley Burgess
Law Firm: Burgess & Hightower

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Workload; geographic remoteness of project; familiarity of private attorney with the area.

Contract Amount: \$50,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$200.00 Amount Paid: \$5,006.20

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-21 042-M0 Attorney: Bradley Burgess Law Firm: Burgess & Hightower

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Workload; geographic remoteness of project; familiarity of private attorney with the area.

Contract Amount: \$50,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$200.00 Amount Paid: \$5,302.78

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-21 043-M0 Attorney: Bradley Burgess Law Firm: Burgess & Hightower

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Workload; geographic remoteness of project; familiarity of private attorney with the area.

Contract Amount: \$50,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$200.00 Amount Paid: \$5,190.22

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-21 040-M0 Attorney: Bradley Burgess Law Firm: Burgess & Hightower

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Workload; geographic remoteness of project; familiarity of private attorney with the area.

Contract Amount: \$50,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$200.00 Amount Paid: \$4,920.26

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-22 010-M0 Attorney: David Burrage Law Firm: Burrage Law Firm

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Workload; geographic remoteness of project; familiarity of private attorney with the area.

Contract Amount: \$50,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$200.00 Amount Paid: \$648.00

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-19 036-M3-A Attorney: Danny C. Williams Law Firm: Conner & Winters

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Workload; geographic remoteness of project; familiarity of private attorney with the area.

Contract Amount: \$50,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$150.00 Amount Paid: \$15.00

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-18 059-M3 Attorney: Michael Darrah

Law Firm: Durbin Larimore & Bialick PC

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Workload; geographic remoteness of project; familiarity of private attorney with the area.

Contract Amount: \$25,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$150.00 Amount Paid: \$1,994.60

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-19 042-M3 Attorney: Ervin Pritchett

Law Firm: Durbin Larimore & Bialick PC

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Workload; geographic remoteness of project; familiarity of private attorney with the area.

Contract Amount: \$25,000.00

Hourly Rate: \$150.00 Amount Paid: \$6,940.37

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-20 033-M3 Attorney: Ervin Pritchett

Law Firm: Durbin Larimore & Bialick PC

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Workload; geographic remoteness of project; familiarity of private attorney with the area.

Contract Amount: \$50,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$200.00 Amount Paid: \$5,707.80

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-22 033-M3 Attorney: Ervin Pritchett

Law Firm: Durbin Larimore & Bialick PC

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Workload; geographic remoteness of project; familiarity of private attorney with the area.

Contract Amount: \$50,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$200.00 Amount Paid: \$3,650.20

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-22 001-M0 Attorney: Ervin Pritchett

Law Firm: Durbin Larimore & Bialick PC

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Workload; geographic remoteness of project; familiarity of private attorney with the area.

Contract Amount: \$50,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$200.00 Amount Paid: \$880.48

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-22 034-M3 Attorney: Ervin Pritchett

Law Firm: Durbin Larimore & Bialick PC

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Workload; geographic remoteness of project; familiarity of private attorney with the area.

Contract Amount: \$50,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$200.00 Amount Paid: \$2,462.50

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-18 034-M3 Attorney: Thomas Jot Hartley

Law Firm: Hartley Law Firm PLLC

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Workload; geographic remoteness of project; familiarity of private attorney with the area.

Contract Amount: \$25,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$150.00 Amount Paid: \$3,942.50

Contract Number: A-18 048-M3 Attorney: Thomas Jot Hartley

Law Firm: Hartley Law Firm PLLC

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Workload; geographic remoteness of project; familiarity of private attorney with the area.

Contract Amount: \$50,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$150.00 Amount Paid: \$4,758.99

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-19 056-M3 Attornev: Thomas Jot Hartley

Law Firm: Hartley Law Firm PLLC

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Workload; geographic remoteness of project; familiarity of private attorney with the area.

Contract Amount: \$50,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$200.00 Amount Paid: \$500.00

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-20 043-M3 Thomas Jot Hartley Attornev: **Law Firm:** Hartley Law Firm PLLC

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Workload; geographic remoteness of project; familiarity of private attorney with the area.

Contract Amount: \$50,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$200.00 Amount Paid: \$680.00

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-20 041-M3
Attorney: Thomas Jot Hartley
Law Firm: Hartley Law Firm PLLC

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Workload; geographic remoteness of project; familiarity of private attorney with the area.

Contract Amount: \$50,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$200.00 Amount Paid: \$600.00

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-21 032-M4 Attorney: Thomas Jot Hartley Law Firm: Hartley Law Firm PLLC

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Workload; geographic remoteness of project; familiarity of private attorney with the area.

Contract Amount: \$75,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$200.00 Amount Paid: \$5,696.94

Contract Number: A-21 019-M4

Attorney: Hugh Robert

Law Firm: Hugh Robert Law Office

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Workload; geographic remoteness of project; familiarity of private attorney with the area.

Contract Amount: \$50,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$200.00 Amount Paid: \$1,163.75

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-21 020-M4

Attorney: Hugh Robert

Law Firm: Hugh Robert Law Office

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Workload; geographic remoteness of project; familiarity of private attorney with the area.

 Contract Amount:
 \$50,000.00

 Hourly Rate:
 \$200.00

 Amount Paid:
 \$955.93

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-22 031-M3

Attorney: Hugh Robert

Law Firm: Hugh Robert Law Office

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Workload; geographic remoteness of project; familiarity of private attorney with the area.

Contract Amount: \$50,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$200.00 Amount Paid: \$350.00

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-09 055-M0-C Attorney: Kelly Monaghan

Law Firm: Monaghan & Associates PC

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Workload; geographic remoteness of project; familiarity of private attorney with the area.

Contract Amount: \$260,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$125.00 Amount Paid: \$475.00

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-11 116-B Attorney: Kelly Monaghan

Law Firm: Monaghan & Associates PC

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Workload; geographic remoteness of project; familiarity of private attorney with the area.

Contract Amount: \$25,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$150.00 Amount Paid: \$3,063.71

Contract Number: A-12 067-M4-A Attorney: Kelly Monaghan

Law Firm: Monaghan & Associates PC

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Workload; geographic remoteness of project; familiarity of private attorney with the area.

Contract Amount: \$90,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$150.00 Amount Paid: \$8,221.74

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-18 033-M3 + A

Attorney: Kelly Monaghan

Law Firm: Monaghan & Associates PC

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Workload; geographic remoteness of project; familiarity of private attorney with the area.

Contract Amount: \$100,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$150.00 Amount Paid: \$7,447.90

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-18 057-M3 Attorney: Kelly Monaghan

Law Firm: Monaghan & Associates PC

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Workload; geographic remoteness of project; familiarity of private attorney with the area.

Contract Amount: \$25,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$150.00 Amount Paid: \$1,124.45

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-19 052-M3 Attorney: Kelly Monaghan

Law Firm: Monaghan & Associates PC

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Workload; geographic remoteness of project; familiarity of private attorney with the area.

Contract Amount: \$25,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$200.00 Amount Paid: \$13,677.38

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-19 053-M3 Attorney: Kelly Monaghan

Law Firm: Monaghan & Associates PC

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Workload; geographic remoteness of project; familiarity of private attorney with the area.

Contract Amount: \$25,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$200.00 Amount Paid: \$12,580.68

Contract Number: A-19 058-M3 + B

Attorney: Kelly Monaghan

Law Firm: Monaghan & Associates PC

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Workload; geographic remoteness of project; familiarity of private attorney with the area.

Contract Amount: \$50,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$200.00 Amount Paid: \$30,132.53

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-20 035-M3 + A

Attorney: Kelly Monaghan

Law Firm: Monaghan & Associates PC

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Workload; geographic remoteness of project; familiarity of private attorney with the area.

Contract Amount: \$100,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$200.00 Amount Paid: \$9,550.94

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-20 050-M4 Attorney: Kelly Monaghan

Law Firm: Monaghan & Associates PC

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Workload; geographic remoteness of project; familiarity of private attorney with the area.

Contract Amount: \$100,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$200.00 Amount Paid: \$53,303.64

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-20 052-M4 Attorney: Kelly Monaghan

Law Firm: Monaghan & Associates PC

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Workload; geographic remoteness of project; familiarity of private attorney with the area.

Contract Amount: \$50,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$200.00 Amount Paid: \$1,872.44

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-18 047-M3 Attorney: Stephen Cortes

Law Firm: Stephen Cortes, PLLC

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Workload; geographic remoteness of project; familiarity of private attorney with the area.

Contract Amount: \$25,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$150.00 Amount Paid: \$761.80

Contract Number: A-18 056-M3-A

Attorney: Stephen Cortes

Law Firm: Stephen Cortes, PLLC

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Workload; geographic remoteness of project; familiarity of private attorney with the area.

Contract Amount: \$25,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$150.00 Amount Paid: \$6,829.83

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-18 043-M3

Attorney: Ted Sherwood

Law Firm: Ted Sherwood & Associates

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Workload; geographic remoteness of project; familiarity of private attorney with the area.

Contract Amount: \$50,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$150.00 Amount Paid: \$5,658.25

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-19 049-M3 Attorney: Ted Sherwood

Law Firm: Ted Sherwood & Associates

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Workload; geographic remoteness of project; familiarity of private attorney with the area.

Contract Amount: \$25,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$200.00 Amount Paid: \$2,029.75

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-20 042-M3 Attorney: Ted Sherwood

Law Firm: Ted Sherwood & Associates

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Workload; geographic remoteness of project; familiarity of private attorney with the area.

Contract Amount: \$50,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$200.00 Amount Paid: \$450.00

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-17 046-M1-E + F + C + D

Attorney: Tom R. Gann Law Firm: Tom R. Gann

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Workload; geographic remoteness of project; familiarity of private attorney with the area.

Contract Amount: \$325,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$200.00 Amount Paid: \$49,955.44

Contract Number: A-19 051-M3

Attorney: Tom R. Gann Law Firm: Tom R. Gann

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Workload; geographic remoteness of project; familiarity of private attorney with the area.

Contract Amount: \$100,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$200.00 Amount Paid: \$10,009.60

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-19 054-M3

Attorney: Tom R. Gann Law Firm: Tom R. Gann

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Workload; geographic remoteness of project; familiarity of private attorney with the area.

Contract Amount: \$25,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$200.00 Amount Paid: \$1,880.00

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-19 065-M3

Attorney: Tom R. Gann
Law Firm: Tom R. Gann

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Workload; geographic remoteness of project; familiarity of private attorney with the area.

Contract Amount: \$50,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$200.00 Amount Paid: \$26,088.44

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-19 064-M0-B

Attorney: Tom R. Gann Law Firm: Tom R. Gann

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Workload; geographic remoteness of project; familiarity of private attorney with the area.

Contract Amount: \$120,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$200.00 Amount Paid: \$16,932.18

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-19 047-M3-A

Attorney: Tom R. Gann Law Firm: Tom R. Gann

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Workload; geographic remoteness of project; familiarity of private attorney with the area.

Contract Amount: \$100,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$200.00 Amount Paid: \$18,409.70

Contract Number: A-20 054-M4

Attorney: Tom R. Gann Law Firm: Tom R. Gann

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Workload; geographic remoteness of project; familiarity of private attorney with the area.

Contract Amount: \$50,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$200.00 Amount Paid: \$21,909.79

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-22 041-M3

Attorney: Tom R. Gann Law Firm: Tom R. Gann

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Workload; geographic remoteness of project; familiarity of private attorney with the area.

Contract Amount: \$50,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$200.00 Amount Paid: \$12,860.58

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-20 032-M3 Attorney: Vickie L. Cook Law Firm: Vicki L. Cook

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Workload; geographic remoteness of project; familiarity of private attorney with the area.

Contract Amount: \$50,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$200.00 Amount Paid: \$5,002.50

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-20 045-M3 Attorney: William Cook III Law Firm: WM Bailey Cook III

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Workload; geographic remoteness of project; familiarity of private attorney with the area.

Contract Amount: \$50,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$200.00 Amount Paid: \$4,243.50

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-20 046-M3
Attorney: William Cook III
Law Firm: WM Bailey Cook III

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Workload; geographic remoteness of project; familiarity of private attorney with the area.

Contract Amount: \$50,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$200.00 Amount Paid: \$866.50

Contract Number: A-20 047-M3 Attorney: William Cook III Law Firm: WM Bailey Cook III

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Workload; geographic remoteness of project; familiarity of private attorney with the area.

Contract Amount: \$50,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$200.00 Amount Paid: \$11,959.12

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-20 044-M3-A Attorney: William Cook III Law Firm: WM Bailey Cook III

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract: Workload; geographic remoteness of project; familiarity of private attorney with the area.

Contract Amount: \$65,000.00 Hourly Rate: \$200.00 Amount Paid: \$11,350.00

Tulsa Community College

Contract Number:

Attorney:

Law Firm: McAfee & Taft

Description of Contract:

Circumstances Necessitating Contract:

Contract Amount: Not provided. Hourly Rate: Not provided. Amount Paid: \$76,621.85

Tulsa Community College

Contract Number:

Attorney:

Law Firm: Rosenstein Fist & Ringold

Description of Contract:

Circumstances Necessitating Contract:

Contract Amount: Not provided. Hourly Rate: Not provided. Amount Paid: \$3,250.84

Wildlife Conservation, Department of

Contract Number:

Attorney:

Law Firm: Not provided.

Description of Contract: Review of ODWC DB and DC retirement plans.

Circumstances Necessitating Contract:

Contract Amount: Not provided. Hourly Rate: Not provided. Amount Paid: \$4,543.00